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THROUGH STRONG FOUNDATIONS

Registered in 2065 Aswin 15 (October 01, 2008), |.M.E. Life Insurance started its
operation from 1" Bhadra 2074 (August 17, 2017) offering a range of individual and
group insurance solutions that meet various customers' needs such as Protection,
Savings, and Investment. The company has an authorized capital of NPR 5 billion
and paid up capital of NPR 4 billion. The promoters have contributed 70% of paid up
capital amounting to NPR 2.8 billion whereas the general public have contributed
remaining 30% of this paid up capital amounting to NPR 1.2 billion. Company’s
reinsurance partner is Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd and Himalayan Re.

Promoted by IME Group has an unrivalled strength - a wide reach with IME Group
offices in Nepal and 6000 plus IME Centers and local remittance agents. .M.E. Life
is all set to conquer and establish a strong client base via agency, corporate
agency, banc assurance and direct channels whom we call- our Strategic Partners.

I.LM.E. life Insurance aims to build and expand strong and reliable network of
branches all over Nepal, through vast array of strategic partners. We are committed
to upgrade their skills and expertise via regular training to provide excellent service
to our clients. This will aid in gaining market share and expansion of trustworthy
ethical business network.

Our company is focusing on providing qualitative services of International Standard.
Our company uses information technology to enhance service provided to clients’.
We have well connected to provide safe, secured and fast customer service.

The market of life insurance is promising and emergence of newer life insurance
providers has made the market even more competing yet I.M.E. Life Insurance
Company is unigue. What makes us set apart from other companies is efficiency in
operation, good corporate governance and focus the objectives of increasing
insurance coverage for ensuring future of people and country.
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AT GLANCE (ASHAD END, 2080)

Insurance Contract

Liabilities § No of Policies

Total Premium §41,870% No. of Claim
Collected Lakh Settled

40,000
Lakh

2

Claim Paid Share Capital

68,215

Net Worth Lakh

Net Profit

Earning Per Share Solvency Margin

450,000+8 Digital Users

Branch Network

Total Agents Total Employees

OOOO®
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OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal, Chairman
(Appointment Date: 2074/09/26, Re-Appointment Date: 2079/01/14)

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal holds a PHD degree {Demography) from the University of Adelaide, SA,
Australia. He did his Masters in Demography from the Australian National University Canberra,
Australia and Master in Economics from the Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu, Nepal. He
served as a member of Board of Directors in Nepal Rastra Bank from 2012 to 2017 as appointed
by the Council of Ministers. He started his career as Section Officer in the Parliamentary
Secretariat. He continued to serve as Under Secretary, Joint Secretary and Secretary
respectively in various ministries of Government of Nepal such as Ministry of Population and
Environment, Health, Industry Commerce and Supply, General Administration, Science and

: Technology, Labor and Transport Management and also in The Office of the President of
Dr. Ram Hari Aryal Nepal.

CHAIRMAN
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ms. Usha Dhakal
DIRECTOR

Mr. Binod KC
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Sitaram Thapa
DIRECTOR

Mr. Sandeep Agarwal
DIRECTOR

CRAFTING FUTURES

Ms. Usha Dhakal, Director
{Appointment Date: 2079/01/14)

Ms. Usha Dhakal holds an MBA degree in Marketing from the Australian National
University, building upon her Bachelor's degree in Management with a specialization
in Marketing from West London University. She started her career at IME Remit, where
she gained invaluable experience in the remittance industry. She subsequently transitioned
to IME Digital Solutions, further honing her skills and expertise in marketing within
the realm of cutting-edge financial technology. She headed the marketing department
at .M.E. Life Insurance Company Ltd where she played a pivotal role in shaping the
company's marketing strategies and contributing to its branding initiatives.

Mr. Binod K.C., Independent Director
(Appointment Date: 2079/11/10)

Mr. Binod K.C. is a versatile professional with a rich background spanning public
service and academia, holding an MBA and LLB from Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu.
His journey began as a Section Officer at the Finance Controller General Office, Ministry
of Local Development, progressing through roles such as Under Secretary at the
Ministry of Local Development and Director General at the Department of Industry.
With extensive experience as Joint Secretary in ministries including General
Administration, Labour & Employment, and Defense, Binod has made significant
contributions to various sectors, from foreign employment management to public
procurement monitoring. His tenure as Secretary in offices like the Public Procurement
Monitoring Office and the Ministry of Labour, Employment, and Social Security
underscores his commitment to governance and policy initiatives. Since 2077, he
has pursued freelancing opportunities while actively participating in committees
such as the Central Level Revenue Sharing Committee for Local Bodies.

Mr. Sitaram Thapa, Director
(Appointment Date: 2080/09/04)

Mr. Sitaram Thapa represents the Promoter shareholder on the Board of Directors of
I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Ltd. A Chartered Accountant qualified from the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN); Mr. Thapa also holds a Master’s Degree in
Management. With over 8 years of experience in the fields of Auditing and Consulting,
Mr. Thapa brings a wealth of financial acumen and strategic insight to the board. His
previous role as a board member at IME General Insurance from June 2019 to May
2023 further demonstrates his dedication to the insurance industry.

Mr. Sandeep Agarwal, Director
(Appointment Date: 2080/09/04)

Mr. Sandeep Agarwal has an extensive experience of 35 years in the industry and
trade sectors. He served as a Director at Global Bank Ltd. from 2006 to 2013. Mr.
Agarwal also served as a member of Executive Committee in the Federation of Nepalese
Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FNCCI) and as Co-Chairperson in the Tax and
Revenue Committee for the year 2020 to 2023. Holding a Bachelor's degree in
Commerce from Shanker Dev Campus, Mr. Agarwal has leveraged his academic
foundation to excel in various business ventures, including Mahashakti Clothing Pvt
Ltd. and Global Impex Pvt Ltd. Mr. Agarwal is also the Promoter of IME Life Insurance
Company Ltd., Global IME Bank Ltd., and Mountain Energy Nepal Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal
CHAIRMAN

Ms. Usha Dhakal Mr. Binod KC Mr. Sitaram Thapa
DIRECTOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Mr. Sandeep Agarwal Mr. Prakash Neupane
DIRECTOR COMPANY SECRETARY
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mr. Kabi Phuyal
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Denesh Amatya Mr. Ganesh Chaulagai Mr. Sudeep Rana
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER CHIEF MARKETING OFFICER HEAD-UNDERWRITING

Mr. Jagat Bohara
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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REGIONAL MANAGERS

Mr. Suman Prasad Timilsena Mr. Prem Prasad Timilsena Mr. Karma Raj Poudel
REGIONAL MANAGER REGIONAL MANAGER REGIONAL MANAGER
SUDURPASCHIM PRADESH LUMBINI & KARNALI PRADESH GANDAKI PRADESH

Mr. Chandra Prasad Bhattarai Mr. Ravi Shankar Saraff Mr. Milan Dahal
REGIONAL MANAGER REGIONAL MANAGER REGIONAL MANAGER
BAGMATI PRADESH MADHESH PRADESH KOSHI PRADESH
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

@ FIRST PREMIUM (Amount in Lakh) B RENEWAL PREMIUM (Amount in Lakh) @ GROSS PREMIUM (Amount in Lakh)

41,870

35,806

32,915

22‘.l|

28,219

27,453

19,908

16,314

T 14,417

10,307

9.189

7198

5,368 5368
. L. LR
-

8,720

l 5,422

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 207%/80 Chaitra End 2080
(Unaudited)

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX (Amount in Lakh) LIFE FUND (Amount in Lakh)

2,962

2,100

30.563

1162 1130

2074/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78 2078/79 2079/80  Chaitra End 2080 2074/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78 2078/79  2079/80 Chaitra End 2080
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

16,492

8,743

3134
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

GROSS PREMIUM GROWTH PERCENTAGE
@ Company Growth Percentage @ Industry Growth Percentage

99.54%
100
%0
80
7119%

70

60

53.91%

49.21%
50

40

30

20

10.24%
5.18%

2.83%

2078/79 2079/80 Chaitra End 2080
{Unaudited)

2075/76 2076/77 2077/78

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES RATIO

53 34.87%

NET WORTH PER SHARE

200

190

177.25

180

170

160

150

140

130

120

110

109.02

2074/75 2078/79  2079/80 Chaitra End 2080

(Unaudited)

2075/76  2076/77  2077/78

EARNING PER SHARE

5

30

14147%  14.62%
10
8.25 8.07
05 05
2074/75 2075/76  2076/77 2077/78  2078/79 2079/80 Chaitra End 2080 2074/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78  2078/79  2079/80 Chaitra End 2080
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES NUMBER OF AGENTS

40,000

35,000

& 30,000

264 265

300

255 25,000

250

Employees

20,000

200 15,000

10,000
150
5000
138 3,310
2Q74/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78  2078/79 2079/80 Chaitra End 2080 2074/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78  2078/79  2079/80 Chaitra End 2080
{Unaudited) (Unaudited)
SOLVENCY MARGIN TOTAL NUMBER OF INFORCE POLICIES
525,000 : .
3 471,635

280 450.000

2.5

375,000
300,000
2 259,571
225,000
1.8
150,000

1 75,000
116
46,850
2074/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78 2078/79  2079/80 2074/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 Chaitra End 2080
{Unaudited)
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) l:l IS0, ISH SoIAYeT BIUGH (1SS
IME I.lFE I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
IA3TES AT BURE BIATA © TI.I57.LA.S.UT ST o, K,
Ensuring Future IO}, BIIY BIITH, AT Tedl, BIGSTUS

Website: www.imelifeinsurance.com
JFUD SfAWIST of : 09-80980O

(CIerat Ucch Jdoll UhIRId fAf : 20T9/09/08 I1d)

T ATE.UH.Z. ATeh S T [ATHdSHl Foarad ATl MHiq 2059 T TS R I TR 9% ¥ A
kel UTATRR T FFIwTe! ATt aTfies e 91 e fafad fafa, o v qwasr e fawree gw
BARA AT U T S FAUFT &2 FFIAT UA, 0%3 FI THT £ () ATAR TFIU SAREAT HeTTATAGEH
SRR AN ARG G, |

JTENROT M S
fafd : 2059 AT S 5 TA FHAR, (@GR ST {0, R0R%)
T ATHTAT SATFehe HFTERE UUS TH=E UT.feT, AT, TR, FISATIST |
9T : fqeT™edr 99:00 a9 |
BABAD! [AUARD :
() Ao YIAGED :
() F=aTAE FTATTR! THATE AT TEAd T g4 ATdF a6 09% /050 FI AqF gfqasd gahd
T 9T T FF AT |

() A@TIIeTHH Ffqaad Aleadl AfdE a0 209 /050 (NFRS FHIH) & ATAATT, ATHT A=
feamer, e Ul aRadd d9T FYE YA faerer ¥ A1 & e dqgraee afeddl b
fearor Wity gerwe TRr TR T FEEET |

(3) HHET TA, 0%3 I THT 999 THINAF MdE g9 3050 /059 &I AT w@rafeeror afafaare fawr
IS AT THITTH AT @TIRIEThe! [Ha<hl T qoT fAstepr ariesiies fHaRor T FFerer |

(%) FFIATR AfdF a6 09%/050 FH fGARO JFT HATHIETE BA FEAH Tedl =hl Ioil &
¥,00,00,00,000| (ALAT =X A4 WA) b1 (% (ALRAT Troerd F(qe0) FT A &1 A 3.
1,00,00,00,000| (H&XET TF 34 HA) AT TG AR ST T (AT TEATF T8 AR G
T9T TETHT EaT I<h ATTH SRAT AN H FASIATT 1.3945% (A&UT TF 399 [q TF 919 A1
qrTeT) of B T ¥,3%,39, 4R (A& 1T FR(S Sfead A1 ThrTd gwiiy e 97 IATET F9a7 /1)
e ATATeT fadRer T gqra i T A o

(%) FAATIRYT SRRl THedTe qoaTdd AAITHT Fiardtaed T Tk (§) AT Foarabed! (qarad T

TR |
(%) FoHATeTS ATATTHT FSHHT IURIT AT AT FoaTehel TS A&F FAT JAT JAT Fraam [ATIATHT
TR |
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() AN YAEED :

(1) F=aTAE AT I&Td T MIAAHENT (A AT Jure A1 Gadodre Wiehd 9C STHTTH B!
BT HIIH TEH FhT ISl ¥.¥,00,00,00,000| (FEUT AR AF HIA) P WU % (A&AT qfeard giqerd) &
A g1 THA T {,00,00,00 000| (HEUT TF dd HIA) FRTEXFH AAF AT RN T &9 qTiee T
JIIRHT |

() AFH X SN T GCATT FHFIATH] =[ThT GSil & ¥,00,00,00,000| (FEAT 1= o {A) HIH g1 A
BT HIH HFIAIRT GSil AFAT qREAdd g1 JUH FFIAD] Jaeg—99 97 (MAArae ™ qrel aHied
FMT T IEAT J&qTE TR T e |

(3) FFIATRT Jeed—TF TIT [HIHTEAT FeTaT T TAT [HAAASN (FHraare Jaed—97 47 [HAATIA =T FLTe
TIT I g (e HA=ad 9 Foards qrafaars ATl Jard T J&d1d qied T FE= |
(%) FHFHTRT A 3050 /0% /0% A THHT FoaTeid AMAITH GOHT Gobel oAk ATHTHT ch e
FXATIF RG] FHEHT alehl FIAFIADT AN FXATIF SRIAETATE AoaTAFeoh! (MIh THHAT Al

[Tafeh STHIETHT =g |

(%) HEAET U, R0%3 HT THT QOU(q) (1) THINTH FFAIRN ATfIF 6 09 /050 AT FIAWTT JTHATSE
ST =T AUH Goes ATHGT T Gl |

(o) fafaer |

T>ATAD AfARID! AT,

b1l Sl
thdUail Al
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Q) HFIHTET FIAT ATE HTAROT AT TASIRT AT fafd 2059 /03/9% TG UH () fa TR SEReHr
T fehdTe v T@9g | 919 AT Wb U= [diHaSAT [Hid 2059 /03/93 T ¥F SRIER 98 T
FTA THITH TG FFIATRT A7 TR AT 6 ATgUHE HTMae [dAiidg, T, FTSHISHT YT §7R
AT f@der! ATARHT SARGAT &l [haTadT H1aH SPRIRESS AT I<h GHTHT AT fad arg=ea |

() |ATHT 91T [a9 T=g% SOREAl HelTATaesd AThAl feqyTel @rar %R (BOID) a1 ATHRAT 9= el
FITSATT TAT FTIRIT TAT FASATT AR JA9T-07 8 A3 g7 dAd W, |

(3)  |ATAT 9T fAebT @TRT giafata (D) faeh T =Med Rl HeTdardasd Gidird (Sl ®wR fAid
2059/03/3% T fa8Td 99:00 5 97 HFIE! ATLE TAT HFURE FPRAT@IAT AT RTs HFIAS, | Th
weaT a1 gtatata (JrRi) e T |t 99 1 G et adl wfatdta (o) ek o argear |
=37 9fgddl FFIATHT Al AUl gafafa (Grwil) 7ra /e gas; | gfatafa (drei) o afvasdafs gfatafa
(FTRT) FE AT e SRS AT ST e =Medr AN o SagTs aX HAQ T S ga |

(¥) ATETA® a1 fafe SRRgAEed! dhare I HFEIAMR] SX A0d [haTaHT AYeThe] TTH 917 T TUH
Zfhel TATAT FNT o a7 Yidie dre qre-s |

(%) HITH TIHT IR GRS TRUH! HALATHT AR I (hATTHT Glfeed ATH IJooi@ HUH! Alth AIdT AGFHITATE
gfatafy faeh TRu®r T 2Afhe 99 FAET 90T a9 ¥ 99@\ T9 TeHe |

(%)  FATHT 9T faq giafata o) s Thasals areeda TRaHT @aH 9T I gq ATt
TR TG FIATAT (T S a2 g |

(©) T FATST TRAT AT FFIATA 9TIX GIRG TLHT THAT FTAFRT THEA TEIGA T HAA el gferfeferer
STARATATRT 2T THTHT AT e T g7 |

(5) TARAH AU T fafaeg BId dvavid AR T9 TogE TG 9 g AT © (@) faT e
TARAH! a0 FFAT Gferd ARG GoATad AMAfaHT demeers fafed weEr faqdaee | e faw
FoaTeleh ATATTHT ATETATs T ARTHT AT SARART ATNT FTHTIT TS, |

(%) HFIAT U, R0%3 AR AT F AT fGawer, FoaATaed qrafae! Iaaed, A@TIRIe gfaasd SRRdawesd
FETeTor a1 T T ATEe TUHT FEIETHT A TAT FUIKE FIATAT H1IT BT H AT 9T 7. 3%, o9,
BT HFAFY, JIT qAT, FISHIUS(AE ITAed TRIGT Hichd HERT ATHHNI TS | Jeddd (a0
FEAH] THATSE ST www.imelifeinsurance.com dThd &4 o &7 |

(q0) T=ETAS A= FFrwdl FAEHH A= Afderdel aAT T T THIH g8, | Sth (arad el
GAAT TAT FTAFH FFIATHRT ATALE TAT HURE FTATAT ETIT FFoAdd, TIH TAT, FISHUSIHT FoAAT
qIfeHT 2 TS |

(Q0)  THTHT f6F AT & & TeaT TS GAT BETHT IJUAT A g Tl SPREHEedTg SwRre T, |

(QR)  TIRGNES eOTh el Hr e a7 YIHESeh! THEI-HT TRl AL / FHTETET a1 FHTehT THTAIT / FHTEITEATS
AT U] ATheTe STah (a5 |

(93) |ATHT AT o Y STARET WeT9aesd T9T g TTAT U 9% el el giadl Uiedea
TXAGA THIG, | BTl GferT g9 q0:00 a5 3@ Geell B, |

(%) WIEATHT TP TARGAT HETTHTAREA AATHR Bl ATebe ATE Alels AT &9 AR & | ATILTD
IREUAT qREATHH FATHETHAT JALT TAbl TREAT A= T T gal 9 FEAT Fed[T TR g aHd
A G |

(%) AT ¥l A7 FH FRATEN FFAT UA, 053 THISTH &8 |
(A%) I I FATTHRIBT AT BFIATRT IAALE TAT FURE HIATAT BT LA A, 96T 7. %, 99K, &9
FFAHT, TG TAT, FISHTISTHT T¥h T g ARG 3 |
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3. Ud1.S cISh SoIA0T BdUoh AfASSDI
I Qs ATENUT JBTS

TG B1. TSR SAGTEIC YA doacd

MM AT JARIGANTED,
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TATTATS! SfideT o TATAAD! (T BITSHD! Yool G5 T. Y 31d TBIIST JTguat ST 878 TSNS forIsToord
foreorr 4t JuTeT dien UiftreRuTaTe fAfdioer el 3t RIRImIeT Al aaiier! geer [Tt 2. ¥ 3id DRIsT Jiet forgerer
8T MO SAUTCT HaN UIETDOUIET JNAIAD ALTo0D IA®A 678 TaepIct DS IRDT ATAID AMEESAC
A IWT DG WD gooT Y57 (3. 9 I 80 BAB) BT AT WA sTED! AR 57 Uoi: ey Jret vt i
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TFYGID! geol §57 T. 2 1 CO RS WIS 31§ IS HaoH-UsIeH IR0 Joit AT JaTAD ANt I BFuaie!
aiferaa U657t . ¥ aid, ot §5i . 2 3rd co A5 T I U5 . 8 31 Soraet JIIu! IR IR JdeT [ & | aqueda
WEUHIct WIUGID! Y TN T. 8 DT 30% FHAT 2. 9 H 20 TS W VAP AR MFASTN JIAERUT B
3t I paUsiio! goet Tt 3. 8 51 Ie IKIB ! TIART et JRIS0T UIReS |

TFUoD! NRfas af 20©Q/OTO T ATRUT A FETBIEIE FIcT DS IRD! Yool U5 3. 8 31d DI W% (IERT uRTH
YRIT) T TR §or I0d1 . 9 I SAERD! Sord AW I I10f RN U A JENRT J&MaT U IrAe! T 36
YA I 81U A UGl qunl I5f g o St Surer dien Wil Al asiiGier 3. ¥
IS o TIRRT IS A& A SiAE It BB |

GBI BIAES AFUool o] IRD! & | RIIESTE BoUchas Ugrel Jlor AaT ae JREFSD! RFAR I8 URREsh
YUTGA fIEDIRIT! JUTGTRUIGT WDaUal Wida 18 oTfT USIRAD! TAART RS A4S SMorort IRIIor UIses | Siasra
BIUAD! FNDBIUIGTS U TAUD FoAls AP JMBBARSD! JcUIGel I SifAeiqdt SNdol AN ASED B
DTGNP TAR TATARACTE A FoTTs TAMN st ST WIUGIED ANes IA WIUGNATS J6acT DFUIDIDUST TN
JTof AT TAUR IRD URAESAT SUTS J1EE | FAA BTG AF TIUS AT YoUs T JUCAGFIUS IADIR JFN
IADRATCIEDAC AT FEAITD! SN 1 |

Eloalg Ao,

anfefes af 200R/0TO WY AT RERUT AR WU Voi, 063 WY GHI 0Q TG TAR F>UICTD ARNAD! A
URAGeT I G U IAUE! TARRT SR I18 I WIUSID! Jooidt I JORAGY YOS Bi¥ea e Jovia I
IR JTejgor MU AT ARGONARD, J>ACTD AlAIIDT AGITARD, BT Ufet [AYART I S Jjgat Jeiea
ARTORD, g oI 4t SiuieT o UIteT, St BIUa WBNGRD! D, it fIdu a8, #t SureT oo
oD, 3o oo AT ATARS vddT 3o YATEDES I U FIED Tawan AMust J1EE | IR, SIS Jara
AT JoHI AT JRAID! G I |
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IS.UAL.S IS SoIAoT BTN fAlHSSDI
1A SIS ATENUT JSS

U3 DRIDN JRBANIE UIqd doase

ITE.UA.E. TNSH $IAGYT BN NSS! AT AMED ATIRUT ASTHT JUITAT AFYUT AAESA qe AT
FAIATARTN BIGD BTGl Ud FAOT Il TIEeq | BIUell A a¥ AFaT AMEYIGT, FIAST JIXDT TATANAD
JUGIE FAINEIA HIUGAIN AT YA TAARS D! AFTGESN DU TIOBT JIGRIE Aol T BIAST DT
TSNS IRIFT AHE YA ol TRaT 1o7ad JiRanfead AR I B[ G |

WM fFeTdTel [ANa Afdom! alagG IF T, 00Q/OTO AT AN TANUR TATANT SIS el ST FehoTa
TSN FATST FET3A ABET SED! I AT el i JAORDY ADIADT T ANT AFCAYU! ATGToT [T AT IRD!
TRET I Setord IRTIEE |

WIS D! ATA AL ST FARIT (AT THD! Aqed AUeN, TWFUSID! FaaT CATTANAD VTSI TAT G&
BATARFDDT BRI o Jrefden AT FoT UfeT BTt TcT SIARJED ab 90 JAAT I BN b 62 JAAT ey
I YSaATe SIS RIRIST JTel AT HTUH! el JRISAE | INDRATARRD! IFAN, AFNAT SNTAFID!
MidscTol I AW JANA T AR CATTANGT o BIYSID! AHETATD! DIEFT BN & |

TADIA DA IRH! IIATND AURESFDAT Al TAT DA JAD! ol {51 . 9 1 80 BRASH! A IRIAA
RO AR IS yeT: AU I WFUSHDT aqooiet wreiet ST U5 3. 8 st 30 Ui drfa 3. 9 o 00 WIS
IO SRAEID! AR RIS fTBIAST ITef ABT IR B | JoI, AARETeN FARTSARTD! AF ATt YR
AYARID! DRI AF6Td IADT RN | AT JFATNATS ABcd Ulef BoFUaiict UGN A I AR ACHATA IS,
waaicr 3Mfos a8 006Q/0T0 WY ARV AT FABEIS AT WIS IAD! bl L5 T 8 ! oY% ey IR
B Ao ABRAT oS DB JRSToNe 9.394T% T §ol B. Y,96,39,Y0R/- FIG MY AU IS YIAd IRDI B | T
LTI WIS Yool I5it Auret SIS UIrsUIS) A1 TAIBIE Y 1 DUt DRIA §os |

JITED FRGHATTFED! JAIADAT JGAR STATEIATD AT JRAEN I 3Tt Saer el ASTES A3 B JTATY
AR BY | AAST A JAED ARGSTRITTS ITATSH AW Joee I I YTl I1Sf A TIACTS AT a1 JIaran
AT AT _®T B |

TR, ATTE Ies I RSB FAIAA AT IUGTSE YIAMR T AEANERD! DI I JagoTa AT Fomeh Jret F1ah
AR RO & | AADT AEIAFEIC BIG IMED I HATDaAT ARAARTA AR FIAHR I TR GAD (track) T
RAORUTAES ATGNDa JTet ATABS] | BITAID BIEE UNCHEDS AT TGN I SeTeirs Bicet i Famiger A1,
JIED® WiEa AADH®! JUI HIYeHTS Re3al FTa ANoTeT JAW®! B | TAAIL, AN [(STED N BITH DT
ARG TGAFDD! FEA TAFHEFDDT B Digitalization I Innovation TATHT DI IRIIEE | ICHE TR AT
T FioTa], RARIAE®! JHOIEIC Haueie! JFYU ARXDRATARSS FoqIc Ueel JI6t STerbRl JRISEE |



I Y A AT BADBRES RUDAT DI T GUIS RIS BIUSTD! AGSNTST Gd (Brand Ambassador) T
JUST TSl JRDT B, FJ AN Sl JAERD! INMIDBIG FFCAYYl APl Rea® | BITSND! JTIR-YAR,
fAfdeal BFHATHBAIRSIT IRSON o1 BIUD! UFTIST JA AT gl TINAT AT JAAGTA AT G
(Brand Ambassador) W JRcAYUI S]IITTDT fI1AIE JTof [AURIST BTG [A5IT DI B |

IS BIYSNTDT Slfd, BT, [PIITTDBI OB del Yarera f3ifd, forIey, I reraot 3iersen I Hrf J18 ameen
B | SGARD TAT ATET AATUIRET 3 [SASTODI TBIFDEIE AT A YTt J8BTd 13 ATED D! UIeAalm IS
GARTD fSAGHUT YUTAIETTS AT JaTah §alRSg OTUd! SCATART SSIDINT JRISGE |

HITMDI JSADB MG [SGHIUT YUlTedl, JLAaT, Silold ALMEToTD! Db T JNad AT Uld okoaR Uaeg &
SONSA oTaT SFUeH 3185 Iacd T ABET IRl AT [0 § | 316cIaTl, I TaUal UM [ATarT Ud 81T It Sifard
T AN HRIGOTARD, AIGS], ARIET I A1 RGal I>UTID AN, SARI TATIANAD DBIiST [ Hetardt
T JMBAED, ARG (GASTIDBIY [FTBNIES T 36 A JMIGADRESIN AIIGD MR Ud R SAH 4G |

IRV
T DB R
3E.UdN.. IS SoIAIcA Bl [ATHSS |
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AL AL, TS SRR HFUET fafiagar qdl arftics YTUIRUT GHMT HFUET I, 063 &1 T 908
TR Yoardes afafaer TR ot wfifaer awae et grImeR sriasyee e ufaaes -

() ferra i eRERST fagEdTe

FHIHIH] ATHET AATTFHRT (A BRIARD] el eTd THIH J8Hl o

TEIIRAT
9 faaxor JTA. Q09T /0¥ 3T, 09 /Z0 aftg /(@)

q. e STHE 3450508 ¥ 955,253 9%.93%
. ANl TIT FSATRT ATFRTAT ¥Y,q¥% 530,900 TH.53%
3. ga Il AR 9,0%5,559 9,90%,%%% ©.93%
X AfsreRdr HrATH 440,44 ¥¥ R0 (14.%5%)
4. AT G %iz,¥q0 %0R,0%0 (R.&4%)
<. gg ATHT * 934, %9 R9%,0%0 %9.9%%
S, BIEGECIEICIE] ¥ %R%,39 8,049 ¥ 5 LR.44%
5. T 4T &l %,%95,43% 90,%%%,309 9. 49%

SHIET T4l #IW q,0\99,39% R,5%9,49% 9%3.34%

* T BT AT d18h

(@) Wit Fur srmRiftes ufkfeufiae FFoEier FRIMRATE o FEY URET HY &1 SRR ¢

AT FAT FraRITT AT TUHT ATAH, ATHINAF TAT IASAATTF SARTRTE AT Faed qeqell
FERTH GITeqdT aTdqTaures! AT ATATAT S9THT AT TALAT, HRTCh{T, ATIF Ffg T ATAAT 9T AR,

Frniferer afefeaiaerr daar qur e, ATaITeE T AEBiaE FROT ST STHT ATS TIeadw qT Fora, yfaferer
faeprarett afera g wifafus awemes, @l qar fafag dmmr o a9, qfear ArTeae
FRIARATS AT ATREHT LT TUAT G FHFAAIS ATRAT ALIHT biwadl e FH TWREH 3 |

(1) wftage qa WeT fafaer aTq asieT SudeHt ¥ HITSRMT Teus HRTEHT TFERAT ToaTde iHIdEST HIRUT

widE ad 300c /9% 2@ =T ATF U AT AATIHE] THE AIF FaT3e% T ATAR T8 S |

TEIIRAT
0TO0 X WU T (AET
FA feamor 3T Q00T /98 3. J00E/T0 afeor g i)

Q  ®m N 3450508 ¥ 95% %53 3,943

R AT FAT Foflehl AR LACH EAS cR0q00 ?%9,3%0

3 ge A SR 1,035,559 1,90%,33% 1,059,0¥3

¥ Eed g9 %i%,¥90 %0R,0%0 19%,9Y

Y gg AR * 93, %59 4%,0%0 339,4%0
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I a¥ 095,09 IfG AT ATMIF a5 3050 /059 I JJT FHTAHR! AAqTH FFIATA AT TP FA
FHTeTeh, AT TAT FATHl AR, & ITET FThTAT, FTLITIT @, & ATHR (T X AT dedh), Siad
ST PTT T AT TAT HSThT (FaRT T Feol@ T THINAH Tehl HLRT ALY a4, | TR BFIwTehT ATfer
ATSATEE BT THITH &b B

q. T oo fae

FEIAH] THE A& TeL] 9T JA0 SIHT Il I aN ATIET TUH T97 S STRT avee AT FFITeh!
HIEAH HIhd ST ATHT ¥l A&l 997 9ae TATS 8l | Alel AEIHT divgd el ATMdE a0 099, /050
AT FFIT SITRT AT TIITHT TTETR FTATAAEE Araiia TEehl ¥, T 9T IY-MET AT HThd ITAdT,
Af\Teral U7 GRBRATAT FIATS A= ATAT EAT a7 ITA RIS ATTHT T | HFIAIR] JTHT I9 T,
TRATT TIT FETdT AT TR A ATHTh! STARTATS BRIkl I AT a9 3050 /59 AT 99 ¥ FaT oEl
JAT IT— 9T FTATATEE TITIAT T Ih TATTAT FHAT [AATch T FHAT Tehl T Ael AAMGHT & FaT mEm
JAT IT-MET FATATET T75 TSR] AFERT TRISTG | AT TIATT HFIATA el ¥ @7 AT FT—9TET
FTATAAET HThd WA ATHIRT JaT faEdR T AERT J R & | AT HEATH GodTeeh AT e e
-9 faqAT et T q4AT Gfakrdr ot yarewr Hfwd wer FERT d iy TE |

Q. #wr sifirerat aifew wa afa faew

SEA ATHT 8T HEEUSHITTAT Taahl ATFAes HFIAIR] aEAT 3d (Brand Ambasssador) FHAH! 1A
T ATTH A | AfTediewd! ST AERAT ¥ TEHT Heed ol AT W@ 87 | FET (Heeedl Tt 4
TAT TEAT [TTEeRT ATNT AMCT TAT AT TAHAT ATITSTAT g ATNAH, TAT, TSN TAT FEHATHT AT el
TESH TH B | FFIAHT &1 ATag Tedl 3%,080 ATAHAEed! TN AT T4T F&TAT [qebTd T FFIATH!
UHE I Hed U al, THel ATNT FFIATe [afqe TeamRed, THaieRl STedl arferd, el T Awaeiear
FAFAESEH! ATAAT TERERT B, | TR AT ATqbdEs IcATed T T ATag ANThdigs AThd SIHT TerdT,
ITHTET TETTS FRIGAT T ATIR GAT TagT T FFIAT T4 F{adg el TR RISTE |

3. dfgaaw Sfiaw T AsEr

FFIATA [ATHT AT ATEART HTI FFI BT AN FSTRBT AN TAT ATALTEAT ATAREFT ATGATH ST SAHT
ASTATEwh] HEcAqUl IIHPT T8 8l AHIATIE AT ATl TR T RN THHT AN HFIATA JTSde, @Il
g fa@rd f9RT (Product, Innovation and Development Department)e&l 39 TN @ | S<h (RIS ST
FARH FEH ATAT TH, PG FRebl AW AR AfGAqH dTHT ATSTATE ! ToHT T T A6l THeTH
FEIAH] FALATIT AIhd AoaTdd AT IR TRTs MIHAHRRI (HT THE ATTTF TlhiTh AN
T T TR | ATTIF 99 09 /050 AT QY fafag SEd SrHrer@ drs=r JThd dTeharg aar J&r
TEIATTHTHT ATTIF FH 050 /059 P 9 AT IF R TAT SAa FMET JSTAT ST T F Q9 STHeTE
FISAT AT AEhaeals qdT oI TAATTH G | AITHH AGATH A SAAE ATIT BFAT Bleeg el
P
8. YT JoImae
HEINTT G HAH T HFIAIH] THE IIT 8l | HFIAH] LN AT HIIH THHT AT AT
fTepTaeTe SR dTHeEbH! AN G FFedl [AaRT, 094 THIITH qoaTadbasd] FATsebeadl [qiq=
GHHTTES TS TRIURT & | Ith GIAITEEHT AUST BTH BRATGIH] AR oaTad GATATS (HATHT TaHT
faer fewept & | AT FEAATRT IR T9T w9 T FarSThET 3 9Ed SN g
THTE TS THl 8T I<h ShIed THITHIHT FFAAMEE SN HUHT (Aaaraer, difd, a9, fegei=es aremr
HUHT THUH! TThA T el TG RAifey Tedid Meddis Iuded TRISH Th | TN e
FERIHT (AR eprd ofT T9Ter ST qiferereor, 7 e TR Hraterd, = frdras are, =i 79T W@e
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TS @A AF0] (HIHARRI MPEeseiT araedrd UF, MIamadl q97 Iedifad Meresdid a9 aHaHT
ST g AT TAT STzl It T TRISH FHFIAT Aad =T bl ST TRISTS] | IR (IHTehRT
fepTar i1 el ST IfaeRRuTaTe SRT FRINTA FRIEe qeae=dT (e, 050 fAfd 050,99 /%% 3f@ am
TUT JARATHT Jeaitaa (AERTHT THITH TS THI ArAfaes T T JIFITHT TEhT ATFRT WISTE |

Y Fem IwTfe St (fagw.am)

FEIATS ATAYAFAT ATA THIST JAT A GTTehT IR AT HaTe TEREHT SAERT TAT AHFRT IRTSTS |
FEATS faiT AreRArer AT FIAqEIT qfae arfad, Jfaar 991 ISEsel Al TWRER 3 |
THITHIHAT FHT 9 A& TITHT TN, STET FAT JT-9TT@T FATATEE AT TThaTd, @ree fqfar, gemdor
ST ARG ATAAAES TRREHES | e, dtaedr oy e = qurer drar gifaedorare sy
HUH! ATHEbH LRI AT TFIl [HRTH], 050 HI TR ¥Y B FALAT FHITH ATE AT 4T
FAEFH qATS Alel (MEfTHe qrebel (AT qRATSIATEs, TET AT, Tl JATH0T, FFIAET Hraed
FHEIE R ATAAABR] AT FGee HUT Yraleh] ATET) SASEAT Uk WNIeAeh &1 qor faezrar /=1 fataa
g fafqer it g qur fauaesar =mfad dra gfe=med 79 e Harsy SHarl RS |

§. ATAd QT AqEATUT

FHIIATh] TR TTHT IgehT HHATERT ATH, 01T FoAT 7T faepraest i FFHT F<d q=rd TEh (Mg sl
afr ferepTerept ST ATeTHeRT BTACTeTeT TSTHT 7T FIATEAT T4 ATTH T | AT T J09% /050 HT FHFITH
FHARIEEATS AT AL, FEINTT A, ATHRAT Icared, faird Aqemad, qrar qehir, IRara, qaa T,
SfEHTE, FFd qigereer aad fafa= fauaesar geaer qar AUcaersqd T TRIeTo 997 aridd ITeed TRTTH
ST TRISTG] | FFAAT ATMAF T 0%, /050 FHEAIR! i (FHRET TEIRETT IR q2T ATMAH ATATT
TR P W = At ART AT HEATT GEH W AT ATCAH ATITSIAT ThT & | FFIATR FHATIEEH
afa faerasr AT Maaasr Memeede s g arfad, IR1ee qar o= #AEaAT FHAREaw
FEATIAT TS ATUHT FERT PRI TRTSTE] | FFIATT FHATIRT S T qREAT rI=T [F0aars 1
FER(TRT TTAT YEIRTA T HFIAT (97 AT TaH W FTITIAR] [ThTd T “FHAN ST T FRET AT
050" TSHT REH G | FHARIR! FI Faq (e JCTH AN 0T THIHAT AAdhs qaT HARSSTAh]
Tfatafer T3 ATEREH @ | FFAT THT THIAT FHARIEEATE AT TAT AwARIMZT TIAT @A T A=
T G GEeATT GRTETRTE YRIET TRTE el TERT AENT RSeS|

. T el e ufafr

FEAETE YT & FaT qa7 qaarers THg qraferd, gafg HA aArsaer T I9 d1d. 3050/059 A
FEAIS BR TREAY TR TR B | AT TG AT BFIAT (b T AoaTATHT ATTRT GAAT Frterer
JUITCAT T AT W GEedTd (AT ATeAHes W Fade GXAATHT qiRadd, q9R &THdTal gig q91 qieehd
TARTERAT A9 Aleded! Ta1 AETed Udddd ¥ deargddl TN Sl HTdesdh] TAEadrdd qa7 IeArs=
THEIRAT B Teted! B | TTATE HFIART TG e, SRRl qd7 AR HFIATETe FaTd T a1 qiaem
feer sfearenar fam T | Fvar gfafadt quelier T TiRRare J1a AIRRE®! SHERT SATHHEIF]
AT ¥ TE) |

T. e foaeuT quTedt

A=A (=TT JUITelTel FFIAIeATs a9 SFeNiaa qor FAffad Ted Hecdqul JHHF Teas, | FFIAIHT ATAeE
=0T JuITellel FIATHT Tcge] qoT AYCTEeTHl ATdg TFI0 [q9NT, HHER q97 FRBRATAT AThals
FIMAT T F TGS, | FFAATRT ATALNF A JUTEAT Higdl b1 Ay fafqes §ifq, fom, fevee
T fafaATae @S (A0 TR0 AR T T FRAGHIAT AGLARAT AR FEA T TRAATIE T3 H1d
AERedl B | ATIH [MTANATs 9 FATEERT TAT HAEIT TATIART AT HFIATS [HIAHBRT FHhpraare I
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T S0 SATHb ] LTS G FFed [ fTe—R0 04 &1 THT ¥ B IJT—THT () THITSTH FoATADRE b
HATSTHCTHT TEl 9T GAATHT, I, SMaH eI qo7 [air @egdr (Ared=d), A e, g
stfgereer famer afafd qar IT—ThT (3) FEINTH q@rafeeror qafd ToT TP qaer B | TR FFIATT
AT (I GUTEAT 9T GEANTT QT HIH TAR] AR (G0q= FHIAT AT AR AT Rh
gtafa qar IT-Jfafdes T T FH FRATE! TWREH G | Jed@d IHAfd a7 IT-FTHITETATE U TR
FTH FRATEETH] AEHT FEITH] Goellelh GIAITET FafHd STaT kel g bl ALRT AT T |
FFIATR] @I AR T aiaras qor Sifew favmrare ardie e gumedrer fatAd s mEa 1=
qRATETeRT FaehTar TXehT B | AT (el feprr i1 J9Tel =THT ifrehRurare ST TRINTd EE qeered
frafire—20z0 fafd 050/99/%% 3@ AN TUH! T=HAT AT (HERTHT THINTH To7 THa+ AtAfaes 1o
T GIBATHT Y@l AT TRISTE |

B. Ol afy

oAy e =i Jurer AT wifaeRoreTe S dHe gal d9T SrHT SFArd gearad Rl (AR iTeT,
093 (YIH FHIFA) Bl THT ¥ (F) B FIETA G A FTAIH! AT FFIATRN =[hT G615, 4 09
FTIH TAIA FaeAT FC THISH AIHAHRT (b =T 797 S grfgeseorene fafta= fafqar S e
AT STHITSTHERT FhT Gofl &, ¥ e HIH I (I qE ATTHT gaT ATl ATHT FIIBTaE ATa9TF Fgliedeh
Sl [ TopTel FTIH TEHT GEATIF SARTAEATE AT FEd HIH el =T Toil (8. § qd ¥O FIE) FI
ST GTTeT ERTERERT SR ISi qA:AT T FFIAR A 0%, /0% /3% I FET =t AT AR FHTHT
fareTy g=qra AThd AR W |l AR AT (AU STHITTH FHFIAIh] TRl ol &, R dqd 50 FIS HAA
TRI FFIAT JII—TTHT &bl ISl FAATHT ATTAF LT T FFIATRT AfTeRd ot &, Y e, F[<hT Il <.
R AT 5O FRS T AN ISl & ¥ A HIAH TRUSHT (93T | TG HFATDT ST ISiT %, % FAHbl 30% A9
T QS R0 TS THH ARATH] AR THTHAT FAATIROT T ST T HFIATRT =hT 9911 €. ¥ o HaH
TRTRT ERT ATAHRIH AT AR T |

FFIAH] ATMGF qT J06R /050 FHT [0 ARG HATHIATE BT HIAH Taehl =hT ISl &, ¥ od Bl % (A&
qfeere GTqeTd) 1 ¥l g9 ThH & A9 aRTerad! Ay SR SR T (979 q&drd T8 Grwe ErEr g9
TRITHT BaT Ih JATd TIehd AT TEATT HFIATR] =[hT Iil HAHARRI Hebrd HT FTed AT Gl dleb
FHITH & Y A HAH g HeRT A0 B |

(5T) HFUAIBT TETE ar HQTRIE TFawT

FHATR ATIR FAA [aedR qIT JdgAH] FHAA JA& qqT ATALTTIH FTHT AHRAT TIg aliad,
I Wk T fqtdg, o qurer fadrer a1 awmaa fafaer @/ qeaeed T deruu ot Eanie
TEET FIAH TCE ATCHT G | AT T JHREFN TEeIedTs A% q3¢ ¥ TRET FIHT HFIATHT feqdr STamT
TS A FATTHT FFAT Ficag WH G | FFAAS AR AGATT FAGAH AN T GRFR ai JaT
TIT H5d TRAT 99 [EhA W AT T&d q&T [dqUH @ | AITTH TT ThRbl HAATs ITATHBATHET qrd
FATFIAT T HFIAT BTG Tl G | HFIAIB] TATRIHT I TAIAT HBITH T HFIAA T AT FEATAAT
T (Brand Ambasssador) &1 FUHT [I<h WU SAfthabl HIR Al THTC HUHI FFIAT TATeA] FHTSTHT
AT FTIH T THA 2T FaArehr =1 feus st fife qar = faor o fRiararg s aaareaar g
(Brand Ambasssador) T fHIh TRl & | fAsTewa! [MIhicr FFIwTel ATEINF T9T Haaias qeevawr a9
TARTAT, GHIR AT 99 GFEIHITHT Hecaqul I Georl (q9arg feauet & |

() FoaTareh JRATTAT HEET WG T T BT HIROT :
FHATR FoaTad AHATHT FEAMOF ORI GHE qhale FFATR goardsd qrafaar gfdrtae T
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FEIAT/ GEATET FHT AT ATEUHE A T fafidg T 1 e Argung debet HweT: fafd 050,09/ 03,
=.7.0%%, /0 /050 ¥ AT R050/05 /33, A H.89/50/059 &I 99 HIhd ATHAT GfdTATg FHHT: =T I
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Regd. with The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal : 56
A member firm of

PYC & ASSOCIATES {% ECOVIS®

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of
I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements:

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
(hereinafter referred as “the Company”) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as on Ashadh
31, 2080 (July 16, 2023), and Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the
Financial Statements, including Significant Accounting Policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the company as on Ashadh 31,
2080 (July 16, 2023), and its financial performance, and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit on the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ICAN’s
Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAN’s handbook of The Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for opinion on the financial statement.

Emphasis of Matter

a) We draw attention to Note 50 of the financial statements, Company has declared bonus dividend of
25% from Share premium and cash dividend of 1.3158 % (for tax purpose) from retained earnings
subject to the approval of shareholders meeting. The applicable taxes in case of such distribution from
share premium shall be paid in the year of distribution.

b) As of the reporting date, the company's paid-up capital is NPR 4 billion. The paid-up capital of the
company will be NPR 5 billion after distribution of 25% bonus dividend, as required by the insurance
act of Nepal Insurance Authority to attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters
Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in formin inion thereon, and we do not provide
; /i GE 185,
a separate opiriion on these matters. LD ez
. D
[}
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Investment of the company comprises of | Our audit approach regarding verification of
investment in quoted equity instruments. | process of investment valuation,
debentures, mutual funds, fixed deposits of Banks | identification and impairment included:

& financial institutions. The valuation of the [ ¢ Review of the investment of company and its

aforesaid securities has been done in compliance valuation having reference to Nepal Financial
with NFRS 9. The investment in the government Reporting Standards.
and NRB bonds and T-bills should be recognized | ¢ We assessed the nature of expected cash flow
on reporting date on amortized cost basis of the investments as well as the business
whereas other investments in equity instruments, model adopted by the management on the
other than those held for trading, should be basis of available evidence/ circumstances and
valued at fair value through other comprehensive ensured that classification of investment is
income. commensurate with nature of cash flow and
management’s intention of holding the
Given the varieties of treatments recommended investment.
for valuation of investment based on nature of [ e For the investment valued through OCI for
cash flow, the business model adopted, quoted investment, we ensured that fair
complexity of calculations and the significance of valuation has been made at the closing
amount involved in such investments, same has transaction rate in NEPSE as on 16.07.2023.

been considered as Key Audit Matter in our audit.

Premium is a major source of revenue of | Our procedure on revenue recognition included:
company. We have focused on this area as the | « Understanding and Evaluating the design and
significant concentration of revenue under this operating effectiveness of key controls over
head. There is a possibility that premium income revenue recognition.

of one financial year is being accounted in the | e Test of control to ensure that revenue has been
another financial year. accounted in correct accounting period.

e Testing on a sample basis policies at year end to
Gross Insurance Premiums comprise the total confirm the terms of revenue recognition are
premiums that can be reliably measured. duly fulfilled.

e Carrying out analytical procedures and
Revenue is key performance indicator of the recalculated premium income for the period.
business and recorded in Complex IT system and | « Ensuring unearned premiums has not been
environment. Further, recognition of revenue isan included in the premium income.

area of higher risk as it includes large number of | 4 Ensuring on sample basis that the premium are

transactions involving a large number of being deposited in the designated bank
customers spread in various geographical account.

locations. Accordingly, it is considered as a Key | , Reviewing the policies on sample basis to

Audit Matter as the amount involved is material to ensure appropriate policy stamp was affixed to
the financial statements and due to complexity of the contract.

the system processes and product/services used | , Testing on sample basis whether appropriate

to record revenue. level of re-insurance has been done.

® Assessing the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
Aecgﬂ:utmg Standards, Insurance Act and other

oy 3G Page20of 7

K srena
% [ Kathmandu

CRAFTING FUTURES

2
TMELIFE ANNUAL REPORT 2079/80

Ensuring Future




 [[Gur Response to the Key Audit Miatters.

applicable Rules and Regulations and

Regulatory Guidelines.

Insurance clalm is major area of expense for the
insurance companies. Total claims incurred
include paid claims, claims incurred but not
reported.

The provision and payment for claim was
considered to be one of the areas which required
significance auditor’s attention and one of the
matters of most significant in the financial
statements as the quantum involved is significant.

Testing the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over claim recording and payment
process:

e Verifying company’s policy relating to claim
processing;

e Verifying the claim paid on sample basis along-
with payment proof;

e Obtaining the claim register and tested for
completeness of claim recorded in the register
on sample basis;

e Testing a sample of claims with intimation

letter, medical/death certificates, Claim
Payment Register and General Ledger.
e Assessing the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act and other
applicable rules and regulation and Regulatory
Guidelines.

Information Technology General Controls

Our audit procedures focused on IT systems and
controls due to the pervasive nature and
complexity of the IT environment, the large
volume of transactions daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual controls.
Our areas of audit focus included data
management, control lapses, validation failures
and changes to the IT environment. Among
others, these are key to ensuring operating
effectiveness of IT dependent application-based
controls. If the IT control over financial data is
improper there occurs risk of wrong reporting to
the management, regulator as well as other
stakeholders. Hence, this is considered as Key
Audit Matters.

Our audit procedures includes:

e Testing of the operating effectiveness of the
company’s access controls over the
information systems that are critical to
financial reporting. We inspected requests of
changes to systems for appropriate approval
and authorization.

e Evaluating whether IT guidelines have been
formulated and assessed the contracts with
the IT vendor.

e Understanding, where relevant, changes were
made to the IT controls and applications
during the audit period that may have a
significant impact on financial reporting.

Legal and Regulatol

We focused on this area as the company operates
in a legal and regulatory environment that is
exposed to significant litigation and similar risks
arising from disputes and regulatory proceedings.

Our audlt procedures mcludes

Such matters are subject to many uncertainties

e Understanding and evaluating the design and
testing the operational effectiveness of the
key controls over the legal provision and

] conthgenw processes.
' & Page3of 7

CRAFTING

FUTURES

3
IMELIFE™

Ensuring Future

ANNUAL REPORT 2079/80




Key Audit Matters | ourResponse to the Key Audit Matters
and the outcome may be difficult to predict. These | ¢ Evaluating the adequacy of financial
uncertainties inherently affect the amount and statement  disclosure in  respect of
timing of potential outflows with respect to the contingencies.

provisions which have been established and other
contingent liabilities.

Valuation of Insurance Contract Liabilitie i o
Insurance contract Liabilities of the Company as at | Our audit procedure included:
Ashadh 31, 2080 has been determined based on | ¢ Reviewing and testing the completeness and

the actuarial valuation report submitted by the accuracy of financial data submitted to
Actuary appointed by the Company. Valuation of Actuary.

liabilities for insurance contracts involves complex | ¢  Assessing the independence, expertise and
and subjective judgements about future events qualifications of the Actuary appointed by the
for which minor changes in the assumptions such company and the approvals relating to
as discount rates, mortality rates, lapse rates and appointment.

return on investments etc. can result into material | «  Performing the procedures related to the use
impact on the quality and accuracy of the data of Management’s Expert Work as per the
used in valuation. Considering the materiality of applicable Auditing Standards.

the amount involved and the requirement of
external valuation expert, the valuation of these
liabilities was significant to our audit.

Information Other Than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report such as “Report of Board
of Directors/Chairman’s Statement” and “Other Progress Reports” but does not include the Financial
Statements and our audit report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do
not express any audit opinion, or except as explicitly stated above, any form of assurance and conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Management are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Financial

Statements in accordance with NFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements,
“whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.
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Those Charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We have

conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to
fraud or error. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements. Further responsibilities of the auditor have been mentioned in Appendix-1.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement
i. We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

ii. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as
appears from our examination of such books.

ili. Inouropinion, the Statement of Financiat Position as on Ashadh 31, 2080, and the Statement of Profit
or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensi\;e Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including
Significant Accounting Policies applied by-the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and are in agreement with the book of accounts maintained
by the Company including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid financial
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and record of
the Company.

iv. To the best of our information and according to explanation given to us and so far appeared from our
examination of the books of account of the Company, we have not come across cases where Board of
Directors or any employees of the Company have acted contrary to the provisions of law relating to
the accounts, or committed any misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the company or acted
in a manner to jeopardize the interest and security of the company.

v. Tothe bestof ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us and from our examination
of the books of accounts we have not come across any case where accounting fraud has been
committed in the company.

vi. We have not come across any cases where the company is involved in any business other than those
licensed by Nepal Insurance Authority or has issued any policies other than those approved by Nepal
Insurance Authority.

vii. We have not come across any cases where the company has acted against the interest of the Assured.

viii. Apart from matters specified below, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and from our examination of books of accounts, the company has generally complied with
the Directives issued by the Nepal Insurance Authority:

ix. Reportable findings noted during the audit have been incorporated in our Preliminary Audit Report.
The Board of Directors have responded to our comments and findings.

X. Financial and other relevant information has been provided to the shareholders of company.

Page 5 of 7

CRAFTING FUTURES

7
ANNUAL REPORT 2079/80 IME LlFE

Ensuring Future




xi. The Company appears to bear all its accepted long-term liabilities in proportion to the assets held by
it.

Xii. The Company has maintained reserve for unexpired risk as per Insurance Act, 2079 and Insurance
Rules, 2049. The Insurance Fund, Compulsory Reserve Fund and other funds of similar nature have
been maintained as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority.

xiii. The statements received from the Branch Offices of the Company, through not audited
independently, were adequate for the purpose of audit.

xiv. In our opinion, so far as appeared from our examination of the books of accounts, the operation of
Company is./\gg;i,t_hin its jurisdiction.

Partner
PYC & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 2081/01/23 (05/05/2074)
UDIN No: 240505CA00185gVgc8
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Appendix- 1

As a part of audit in accordance of NSAs, we exercised professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit of I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited for FY 2079-80 (2022-23) We
also:

i Identif'ied and assessed the risk of material misstatement of the financial statement whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedure responsive to those risks, and obtained audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide an opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

iii. Concluded an appropriateness of management use of going concern basis of accounting and, based
in audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condition that
may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as going concern. If we concluded that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosure is inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as going concern.

iv.  Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used as the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

V. Evaluated the overall presentation, structure, and content of financial statement including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statement represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

vi.  Obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities to express an opinion on the financial statements. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

vii. We communicated with those charges with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

vii. We also provided those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matter that may reasonably be though to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related standards.

ix.  From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication. A il

G
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 16th July, 2023 (Ashad End 2080)

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Goodwill & Intangible Assets 4 6,931,387 3,760,293
Property and Equipment 5 193,406,517 199,824,411
Investment Properties 6 - -
Deferred Tax Assets 7 545,581,558 554,583,737
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 10,039,924,068 5,801,692,397
Loans 11 625,376,622 416,843,589
Reinsurance Assets 12 - -
Current Tax Assets 21 246,772,965 187,989,975
Insurance Receivables 13 - -
Other Assets 14 16,231,726 13,473,570
Other Financial Assets 15 2,465,860,399 78,571,852
Cash and Cash Equivalent 16 376,683,004 377,049,322
Total Assets 14,516,768,246 7,633,789,147
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a) 4,000,000,000 1,400,000,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17(b) - -
Share Premium 17 (c) 1,535,809,416 -
Catastrophe Reserves 17 (d) 125,951,527 103,985,606
Retained Earnings 17 (e) 617,086,323 406,916,910
Other Equity 17 (f) 542,664,341 560,476,792
Total Equity 6,821,511,607 2,471,379,308
Liabilities
Provisions 18 27,565,865 23,857,547
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 7,057,417,514 4,626,391,151
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - -
Insurance Payable 20 103,291,748 54,075,837
Current Tax Liabilities 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Liabilities 23 218,563,016 190,883,623
Other Financial Liabilities 24 288,418,496 267,201,681

Total Liabilities

7,695,256,638

5,162,409,839

Total Equity and Liabilities

14,516,768,246

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Kabi Phuyal
Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal - Chairman
Usha Dhakal - Director
Sitaram Thapa - Director

Sandeep Agarwal - Director

7,633,789,147

As per our attached report of even date,
Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA

Partner

For PYC & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Date: 2081.01.21
Kathmandu, Nepal

Binod K.C - Independent Director
Jagat Bohara
Chief Financial Officer
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss
For Period 17th July, 2022 to 16th July, 2023
(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2080)

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year
Income

Gross Earned Premiums 2% 4,186,982,071 3,549,517,850
Premiums Ceded 26 (235,043,677) (157,282,029)
Net Earned Premiums 3,951,938,394 3,392,235,821
Commission Income 27 - -
Other Direct Income 28 9,924,540 9,166,061
Interest Income on Loan to Policyholders 11 53,856,924 27,522,335
Income from Investments and Loans 29 820,099,680 495,148,827
Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains/(Losses) 31 (4,483,745) -
Other Income 32 27,071,411 844,446
Total Income 4,858,407,204 3,924,917,489
Expenses:

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid &3 1,153,980,316 1,093,250,478
Claims Ceded 33 (51,753,918) (64,369,057)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 34 2,434,041,233 1,548,260,999
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers 34 - -
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 3,536,267,631 2,577,142,421
Commission Expenses 35 464,206,855 550,552,184
Service Fees 36 32,055,345 34,233,266
Other Direct expenses 37 2,507,410 462,650
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 230,487,762 200,493,263
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 46,746,800 41,591,883
Impairment Losses 40 - 4,399,151
Other Operating Expenses 41 314,244,370 367,866,064
Finance Cost 42 12,800,698 12,715,432
Total Expenses 4,639,316,870 3,789,456,313
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of 219,090,334 135,461,176
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax

Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 219,090,334 135,461,176
Income Tax Expense/Income 43 9,101,996 (189,891,607)
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year 209,988,338 325,352,783
Earning Per Share 50

Basic EPS 10.00 23.24
Diluted EPS 10.00 23.24

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our attached report of even date,

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal - Chairman Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA
Usha Dhakal - Director Partner

Sitaram Thapa - Director

Kabi Phuyal
Chief Executive Officer

For PYC & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2081.01.21
Kathmandu, Nepal

Sandeep Agarwal - Director
Jagat Bohara

7 i _ Binod K.C - Independent Director
Chief Financial Officer
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Particulars

I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For Period 17th July, 2022 to 16th July, 2023
(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2080)

Notes

Current Year

Fig. in NPR
Previous Year

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Yea

r

209,988,338

325,352,783

Other Comprehensive Income

a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in Fair Value of FVOC

| Debt Instruments

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value

Exchange differences on trans

lation of Foreign Operation

Share of other comprehensive
using the equity method

income of associates accounted for 9

Income Tax Relating to Above |

tems

Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in fair value of FVOCI

Equity Instruments

5,171,413

(13,765,676)

Revaluation of Property and Equipment/ Goodwill & Intangible Assets

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Share of other comprehensive
using the equity method

income of associates accounted for

Income Tax Relating to Above |

tems

99,817

3,441,419

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

5,271,230

(10,324,257)

Total Comprehensive Income

For the Year, Net of Tax

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our attached report of even date,

Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA

Kabi Phuyal
Chief Executive Officer

Jagat Bohara
Chief Financial Officer

)
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Dr. Ram Hari Aryal - Chairman
Usha Dhakal - Director
Sitaram Thapa - Director
Sandeep Agarwal - Director

Binod K.C - Independent Director

215,259,567

315,028,526

Partner

For PYC & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2081.01.21
Kathmandu, Nepal
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Particulars

Statement of Cash Flows

For Period 17th July, 2022 to 16th July, 2023

(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2080)

Current Year

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:

Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

4,186,982,071

3,580,608,646

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers 51,753,918 64,369,057

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other _ )
than on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Direct Income 9,924,540 9,166,061

Others income 26,998,944 844, bbb

Cash Paid

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

(1,153,980,316)

(1,073,322,966)

Reinsurance Premium Paid (185,827,766) (114,629,211)
Commission Paid (470,775,251) (562,914,094)
Service Fees Paid (34,175,869) (27,964,519)
Employee Benefits Expenses Paid (218,107,102 (188,669,656)
Other Expenses Paid (302,703,227) (183,383,705)
Others (2,342,032,450) =
Income Tax Paid (58,782,990) -
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] (490,725,498) 1,504,104,059
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Acquisitions of Intangible Assets (4,326,145) (782,017)
Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets - -
Acquisitions of Investment Properties = -
Proceeds From Sale of Investment ) i
Properties

Rental Income Received - -
Acquisitions of Property and Equipment (20,913,745) (27,645,545)
E;?J?Sﬁ]desnlt:rom Sale of Property and 578,971 1,865,013
Investment in Subsidiaries - -
Receipts from Sale of Investments in . )
Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates - -
Receipts from Sale of Investments in ) i
Associates

Purchase of Equity Instruments - (54,692,841
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments - 88,455,676
Purchase of Mutual Funds (25,000,000) (4,000,000)
Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds 4,796,280 -
Purchase of Preference Shares - -
Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares - -
Purchase of Debentures (697,474,000) (460,446,000)

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures
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Fig. in NPR

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

(4,463,005,550)

(1,387,500,000)

Maturity of Deposits 942,005,550 -
Loans Paid (424,668,458) -
Proceeds from Loans 216,135,425 (133,910,484)
Rental Income Received - -
Proceeds from Finance Lease - -
Interest Income Received 821,102,648 490,791,406
Dividend Received 5,318,789 12,254,373
Others

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (3,645,450,235) (1,475,610,418)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital

4,161,271,102

Share Issuance Cost Paid

(25,461,688

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

4,135,809,414

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash

Equivalents [1+2+3] [366,315) AL
Cash & Cash‘Equwalents At Beginning of 377,049,323 348,555,682
The Year/Period

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash . )
and Cash Equivalents

Cash & C?sh Equivalents At End of The 376,683,004 377,049,323
Year/Period

Cash In Hand 805,696 543,238
Cheuge in Hand - -
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial . 218,000,000
maturity upto 3 months)

Balance With Banks 375,877,308 158,506,084

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our attached report of even date,

Kabi Phuyal Dr. Ram Hari Aryal - Chairman Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA

Chief Executive Officer Usha Dhakal - Director Partner
Sitaram Thapa - Director For PYC & Associates
Sandeep Agarwal - Director Chartered Accountants

Jagat Bohara _ Binod K.C - Independent Director Date: 2081.01.21
Chief Financial Officer Kathmandu, Nepal
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Statement of Distributable Profit of Loss
For Period 17th July, 2022 to 16th July, 2023
(Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2080)

Particulars

Current Year

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

Opening Balance in Retained Earnings
Prior period adjustment
Transfer from OCI reserves to retained earning in current year

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss

406,916,910
(3,951,554)

209,988,338

295,268,344
11,941,636

325,352,783

Appropriations

iJTransfer to Insurance Fund

iiJTransfer to Catastrophe Reserve

iii)Transfer to Capital Reserve

iv]Transfer to CSR reserve

v]Transfer to/from Regulatory Reserve

vi)Transfer to/from Fair Value Reserve

vii)Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserve

viii)Transfer to OCI reserves due to change in classification
ix)Transfer to Reserve/Fund

x)Others (to be Specified)

Deductions:

(21,909,033)

(1,389,722)
(2,829,522)
21,358,911

9,101,996

(30,537,853)

(3,053,785)
1,318,006

(193,372,221)

i) Accumulated Fair Value Gain on each Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
a) Equity Instruments

b) Mutual Fund

c) Others (if any)

ii) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Investment Properties

iii) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges

iv] Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
v) Accumulated Fair value gain of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges
vi)) Goodwill Recognised

vii) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency

viii) Accumulated Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method
included in Investment Account

ix) Overdue loans

x) Fair value gain recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss

xi) Investment in unlisted shares as per sec 16 of Financial Directive
xii) Delisted share investment or mutual fund investment

xiii) Bonus share/dividend paid

xiv) Deduction as per Sec 17 of Financial directive

xiv) Deduction as per Sec 18 of Financial directive

xv) Others (to be specified)

(200,000)

Adjusted Retained Earning

617,086,323

406,916,910

Add: Transfer from Share Premium Account
Less: Amount apportioned for Assigned capital
Less: Deduction as per sec 15(1) Of Financial directive

Add/Less: Others (to be specified)

1,5635,809,416

(16,087,681)

Total Distributable Profit/(loss)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Kabi Phuyal Dr. Ram Hari Aryal - Chairman

Usha Dhakal - Director

Sitaram Thapa - Director

Chief Executive Officer

Jagat Bohara Sandeep Agarwal - Director

Chief Financial Officer
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Binod K.C - Independent Director

2,168,983,420
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended
Ashadh 31, 2080 ( July 16, 2023 )

1. General Information

"I.M.E Life Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company') was incorporated on 15
Ashwin 2065 and operated as life insurance company after obtaining license from Nepal Insurance
Authority (the then Insurance Board) on 20 Ashad 2074 under the Insurance Act 2079 (the then
Insurance Act 2049).

The registered office of the Company is located at Kathmandu Metropolitan City (KMC]-26,
Lainchaur, Nepal.

The Company's shares are listed on the Nepal Stock Exchange (NEPSE) on 18th Shrawan 2080.
2. Basis of Preparation
(a) Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (shown as two
separate statements), Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to
the Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB] &
promuglated by ICAN and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act , 2063,
Insurance Act, 2079 & Directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and required disclosures
as per Securities Board of Nepal. The format used in the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements and disclosures made therein also complies with the specified formats
prescribed in the directives of Nepal Insurance Authority.

(b) Reporting Period and approval of financial statements

The company's reporting period is from 1%t Shrawan 2079 to 31 Ashadh 2080 with the
corresponding previous year from 1t Shrawan 2078 to 32" Ashadh 2079. These financial
statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 21 Baisakh 2081 (3 May 2024).

(c) Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except
for following Assets & Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

1. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
2. Defined Employee Benefits

3.Insurance ContractLiabilitieswhicharerequiredtobe determined usingactuarialvaluationfor
Liability Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods &
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.”

“In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into
Level 1, or 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are
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observable & the significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

® |evel T - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or
Liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

® |evel2-Inputsareinputs, otherthan quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable
for the Asset or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

® |evel 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.”

(d) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statementsin conformity with NFRS requires managementto
make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions
affectthe reported balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities
as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for
the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects
are disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

(e) Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's
functional currency. All financialinformation presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest
rupee except where indicated otherwise.

(f) Going Concern

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have
considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including
future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going
concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt upon Company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend
either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(g) Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied
by the Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted
to change an accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or
results in the Financial Statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the
effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity’'s financial position, financial
performance, or cash flows.

(h) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting standards issued and effective

All the accounting standard applicable to the company made effective by the ASB are applied
while preparing Financial Statement of the Company.

Accounting standards issued and non-effective

NFRS 17: Insurance Contract
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(i) Carve-outs
The Company has not applied any carve outs provided by the ASB.
(j) Presentation of financial statements

The assets and liabilities of the Company presented in the Statement of Financial Position are
grouped by the nature and listed in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and maturity
pattern.

(k) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position, only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement
of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or
Interpretation (issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee
(IFRIC) and Standard Interpretations Committee (SIC]) and as specifically disclosed in the
Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

(L) Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements.
[tems of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as
permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard-NAS 1 on 'Presentation of Financial Statements'.
Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the
understandability and comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. Understandability
of the Financial Statements is not compromised by obscuring material information with
immaterial information or by aggregating material items that have different natures or
functions.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial
Statements.

(a) Goodwill and Intangible Assets
i)  Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization
and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding
capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected
in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure
is expensed as incurred.

Goodwill on business combination is recognized on the acquisition date at the excess of (a)
over (b) below :

(a) The aggregate of :

i. The consideration transferred measured in accordance with the NFRS 3, which
generally requires acquisition-date fair value
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ii. The amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree measured in accordance
with the NFRS 3, and

iii. In a business combination achieved in stages, the acquisition-date fair
value of the acquirer’'s previously held equity interest in the acquiree.
(b] The net of the acquisition date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed.”

(b) The net of the acquisition date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed.

ii) Amortization

"The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
An intangible asset shall be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when,
based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to
the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.
Amortisation is recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss on straight line method (SLM]
over the estimated useful life of the intangible assets from the date that it is available for
use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future
economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for anintangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial
year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.”

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Softwares 5 Years

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
Intangible Assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’'s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
i) Recognition

Freeholdlandiscarriedathistoricalcostand otheritemsof property, plantandequipmentare
statedatcostofacquisitionorconstructionlessaccumulateddepreciationwhen,itisprobable
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that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can
be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably whereever applicable.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above.
The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or
loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation

Afterrecognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably,
have been carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations
are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not materially
differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and buildings
are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation
reserve. However, the increase is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit and loss. A decrease
in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in profit and loss. However,
the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit
balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the
gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount
of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being
sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and
depreciation based on the asset’s original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

iii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the
Company's Freehold Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on
Diminishing Balance Method (DBM]" based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of
the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the
Reporting date and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Rate of Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment based on DBM is categorised as
stated below:

List of Asset Categories Rate of Depreciation (In %) for DBM
Land Not Applicable

Leasehold Improvement Lease Period

Furniture & Fixtures 25%

Computers and IT Equipments 25%

Office Equipment 25%
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Vehicles 20%
Other Assets 15%

iv] Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future
Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or
Loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v] Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for
the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.
Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such
reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings,
major plant and machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital
Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use.
Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

(c) Investment Properties
Cost Model:

The Company has policy of classifying property that is held for rental income or for capital
appreciation or both, as investment property. Investment properties are measured initially at
cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the
Company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated
useful lives as mentioned above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is
expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a
transfer frominvestment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequentaccountingis the fair
valueatthedateofchangeinuse.|fPPEbecomesaninvestmentproperty,the Companyaccounts
for such propertyinaccordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.
The Company does not have any property held as investment property as at the end of the
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financial year.

(d) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible Temporary difference and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.
Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary Difference.
The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized.

(e) Financial Assets
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company
determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.
Atinitial recognition, the company measures financial asset at its fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to acquisition of the financial asset except financial asset
measured at FVTPL. Transaction cost of financial asset measured at FVTPL are expenses
in Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Interest income from these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial
Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken
to statement of other comprehensive income.

c] Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured
at FVTPL. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to
statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to
receive cash flows from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset,
the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized.
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Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains
control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of
continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv] Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset (an
incurred ‘loss event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization
and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of
NFRS 9

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit
Loss' (ECL) Model, for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those
measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those
default events on the Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date]; or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the Financial Instrument).

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for
impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant
increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is used.

(f) Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities
of the amount which are recoverable from the reinsurers. These assets are created for the
Reinsurer's share of Insurance Contract Liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that
occurred after the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not
receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably
measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from the re-insurer. If a
reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.”

(g) Current Tax Assets

Current tax for current and prior periods shall, to the extent unpaid, be recognised as a liability.
If the amount already paid in respect of current and prior periods exceeds the amount due for
those periods, the excess shall be recognised as an asset.
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(h) Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash in Hand, Cheque in Hand, Bank Balances and short
term deposits with initial maturity of three months or less.

(i) Financial Liabilities
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company
determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.
All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to
the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

Afterinitial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the Effective Interest Method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year
from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying amounts approximate Fair
value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

(j) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(k) Equity

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that
they do not meet the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

() Reserves and Funds
i) Share Application Money Pending Allotment :
The Company does not have any share application money pending for allotment.
ii) Share Premium:

If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital, such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is
allowed for distribution of bonus shares.
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iii) Catastrophe Reserves:

The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve fortheamountwhichis 10% of the distributable
profit for the year as per Regulator’s Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves:

The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain
recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per Regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves:

Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Nepal Insirance
Authority are classified as Regulatory Reserves.

vi) Actuarial Reserves:

Acutarial Reseserve represent actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit
obligation resulting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the
previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in
actuarial assumptions.

vii) Revaluation Reserves:

Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible assets,
other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

viii) Corporate Social Responsibility Reserves:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve is created for the purpose of corporate social
responsibility by allocating 1% of Net profit as per Sec 11(Ga) of Financial Statement Related
Directive, 2080 and is utilized towards corporate social responsibility expenditure in subsequent
year.

ix) Other Reserves:

Reserve other than above reserves are categorized under other reserves.
(m) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but
relating to the unexpired term of coverage. Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium
represents the net portion of the gross written premium transferred to the unearned premium
reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred
but not settled at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together
with related claims handling costs.

iii) Unapportioned surplus

Unapportioned surplus where the amount are yet to be allocated or distributed to either
policyholders or shareholders by the end of the financial period, and held within the insurance
contract liabilities.
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Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is
performed to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred
acquisition costs over unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future
contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected to arise on
assets relating to the relevant life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that
the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in
the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

(n) Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the
Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits
- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds
as per local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution
plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of
Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive
Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the
extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line
Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit
obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value
of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced
by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited
to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave
Encashment has been computed using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at
the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided
by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits
are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating
to the terms of assumptions.

iv)] Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company
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before the normal retirement date, Or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in
exchange of thesebenefits. The Company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of
the following dates:

al when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and
b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37
and involves the payment of termination benefits. The termination benefits are measured
based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary
retirement scheme.

(o) Revenue Recognition
i) Gross Premium

Gross premiums are recognised as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably
measured. First premium is recognised from inception date. At the end of the financial
year, all due premiums are accounted for to the extent that they can be reliably measured.

ii) Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to
periods of risk after the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rata
basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for
unearned premiums.

iii) Premium on Reinsurance Accepted

Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the whole
cover provided by contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on
which the policy incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accounting
period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting periods. Unearned
reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to
periods of risk after the reporting date. Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of
the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative items within premiums and
net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is
managed.

iv)] Commission income

Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods,
then they are deferred and recognised over those future periods.

v] Investmentincome

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is
calculated by using the Effective Interest Rate(EIR) method. Fees and commissions that are
an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognised as an adjustment
to the EIR of the instrument. Investment income also includes dividends when the right to
receive payment is established.

vi) Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and
losses on financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are
calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost
and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.
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(p) Benefit, Claims and Expenses
i) Gross Benefits and Claims

Benefitsand claims includes the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external
claims handling costs that are directly related to processing and settlements of claims.
Benefits and claims that are incurred during the financial year are recognised when a
claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and other benefits
without due dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt of intimation of
death of the assured or occurrence of contingency covered.

ii) Reinsurance Claims

Reinsurance claims are recognised when the related gross insurance claim is recognised
according to the terms of the relevant contracts.

iii) Commission Expenses:

Commission expenses are recognized on accrual basis. If the expenses is for future
periods, then they are deferred and recognized over those future periods.

iv) Service Fees:

Service fees are recognized on accrual basis as per the rates mentioned in Insurance Act,
2079

v) Finance Cost :

Finance costs are recognized for the period relating to unwinding of discount and interest
expenses due to re-measurement of liabilities.

(q) Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer] has accepted
significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate
the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely
affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether
it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if
the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.
The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Endowment - This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life
Assured in event of insured early death and also assures a lump sum at a desired age on
maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and is savings oriented.This plan
is apt for people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect their families from a
financial setback that may occur owing to their demise.

ii) Anticipated - This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival
benefits during the term of the policy itself so long as the policy holderis alive. It is therefore
suitable to meet specified financial requirements needed for occasions like Brata bandha,
Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is that in the event of death at any
time within the policy term, the death claim comprises full sum assured without deducting
any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. It is also with profit
plan.

iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and
Whole Life with profit plan. It provides financial protection against death throughout the
lifetime of the life assured with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of
the policy to the assured in case of his survival.

iv] Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with
profit plan. It provides financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life
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assured with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to the
assured in case of his survival.

iv] Foreign Employment Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is
life insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term.
Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy
to permanent coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

iv) Other Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance
that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term. Once the term
expires, the policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent
coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

v)] Special - Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added
benefits.

vi] Others to be Specified- Life insurance policies other than above mentioned products are
classified as others.

(r) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.”

(s) Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash
payments are disclosed as cash flows.

(t) Leases

From 1st Shrawan 2078, the company has effectively adopted NFRS 16- “Leases”, which requires any
lease arrangement to be recognised in the Statement of Financial Position of the lessee as a ‘right-
of-use’ asset with a corresponding lease liability. Accordingly, depreciation has been charged on such
ROU assets and interest expense has been recognised on lease liabilities under Interest Expenses.

Leaseisacontractinwhichone party provides anassettothe other party for some consideration usually
a periodic payment. The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of
the contract. In accordance with NFRS-16 “Leases”; the company recognises a right-of-use asset and
a corresponding lease liability, except for shortterm leases (defned as leases with a lease term of 12
months or less) and leases of low value assets as the group is lessee in all lease arrangements. The
lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily
determined, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate. Since the company apply NFRS-16;
“Leases"toits leasesinaccordance with Para C5(b), retrospectivelywith the cumulative effect of initially
applying the Standard recognised at the date of initial application, it uses incremental borrowing rate.
Value of right to use asset has been presented under sub group named building under heading of
Property,Plant and Equipment.

(u) Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.
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i)  Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses
relate. Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income
after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets
& Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position and their tax bases. Deferred Tax Assets
& Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between
the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except
when the Deferred Tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profits
or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.
The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized.

(v) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution
and conservative approach based on management’'s best estimate. However, Management
believes that chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not
be any probable cash outflow.

(i) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms
of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of
resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets

Contingent assets, where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company
are not recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(w) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company's
Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies
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other than the Company's Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(x) Earnings Per Share

Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company
by the Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year
For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

y) Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker (CODM] as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment".
Company's Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income
& Expenses which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’'s Asset & Liabilities are
considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.

(z) Leased Assets

The Company has made the use of leasing arrangements principally for the provision of the office
spaces. The rental contracts for the offices are typically negotiated for terms of betweeen 5 to 10
years and some of these have extension terms. The Company has not enter into sale and leaseback
arrangements. All the leases are negotiated on an individual basis. The Company has assessed
whether a contract is or contains a lease at inception of the company. The lease conveys the right to
direct the use and obtain substantially all of the economic benefits of an identified assets for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. At lease commencement date, the company has recognized a
right-of-use lease asset and a lease liability in its Statement of Financial Position. The right of use
assets is measured at cost. Which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any
initial direct costs incurred by the company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the
asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement
date. The Company has depreciated the right of use asset on a straight line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the
lease term. The company has also assessed the right of use asset for impairment when such indicator
exist. At the commencement date, the company has measured the lease liability at the present value
of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the company’'s incremental borrowing
rate because as the lease contracts are negotiated with third parties it is not possible to determine the
interest rate that is implicit in the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is the estimated rate that the
company would have to pay to borrow the same amount over a similar term, and with similar security
to obtain an asset of equivalent value.
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

4. Goodwill & Intangible Assets

Particulars

Softwares

Goodwil

Fig. In NPR

Others

(to be Specified) ot

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2078

4,995,165

4,995,165

Additions during the year

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination( to be Specified)
Disposals during the year

Revaluation/Adjustment

782,017

782,017

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

5,777,182

- - 5,777,182

Additions during the year

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination( to be Specified)
Disposals during the year

Revaluation/Adjustment

326,145

326,145

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

6,103,327

- - 6,103,327

Accumulated amortization and impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2078
Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

985,611
1,031,278

985,611
1,031,278

Impairment during the year
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079
Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

2,016,889
1,155,051

= = 2,016,889
1,155,051

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

3,171,940

- - 3,171,940

Capital Work-In-Progress
As on Shrawan 1, 2078
Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year
Balance as on Ashadh 32, 2079
Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

4,000,000

4,000,000

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080

4,000,000

= = 4,000,000

Net Carrying Amount

As on Ashadh 32, 2079

3,760,293

= = 3,760,293

As on Ashadh 31, 2080

)
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6,931,387

- - 6,931,387
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6. Investment Properties

Particulars

I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Land

Fig. In NPR
Building Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2078
Additions during the year
Acquisition

Subsequent Expenditure

Assets classified as held for sales

Disposals during the year

Revaluation/Adjustment
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079
Additions during the year
Acquisition

Subsequent Expenditure

Assets classified as held for sales

Disposals during the year

Revaluation/Adjustment

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2078
Depreciation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Transfer/Adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Depreciation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Transfer/Adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080

Capital Work-In-Progress

As on Shrawan 1, 2078

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as on Ashadh 32, 2079

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080

Net Carrying Amount

Net Balance As At Ashad 32, 2079 -

Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2080 -
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income
Profit from investment properties before depreciation -

Depreciation charge

Profit from investment properties -

(ii) Fair value of investment properties: Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Land
Building
Total - -
(iii) Disclosure on restriction on the realisability of investment properties: Not Applicable
(iv] Contractual obligations: Not Applicable
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

8. Investments in Subsidiaries
Particulars

Fig.in NPR
Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries
Less: Impairment Losses

Total - -
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Information Relating to Subsidiaries Fig. In NPR
Particulars Percentage of Ownership
Current Year Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - -
. ﬂ:l PRAFI'ING FUTURES
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
9. Investments in Associates Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates - -
Investment in Unquoted Associates = =
Less: Impairment Losses - -

Total - -
Investment in Quoted Associates Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value [or) Equity Cost Fair Value (or) Equity
Method Method
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd - - - - - -
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd - - - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - - - -
Total - - - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Associates Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value (or) Equity Cost Fair Value (or) Equity
Method Method
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - - - - - -
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. - - - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - - - -
Total - - - - - -
Information Relating to Associates Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Name - -

Place of Business - -
Accounting Method - -
% of Ownership - -
Current Assets - -
Non-Current Assets - -
Current Liabilities - -
Non-Current Liabilities - -

Income - _

Net Profit or Loss - =
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income - -

Company's Share of Profits - -

Net Profit or Loss - -

Other Comprehensive Income - -
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

10. Investments
Particulars

Current Year

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

9,858,856,749

5,641,516,467

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

ii) Investment in Debentures

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal

Government)
iv] Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions
v] Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks
vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

1,933,856,749

6,002,000,000

1,555,000,000

1,237,516,467

3,026,500,000

1,211,500,000

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions 368,000,000 166,000,000

viii) Others (to be specified) -

Less: Impairment Losses -

Investments measured at FVTOCI 181,067,319 160,175,932

i) Investment in Equity Instruments(Quoted) 130,540,084 127,589,308

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments(Unquoted) 1,195,000 1,195,000
49,332,235 31,391,625

iii) Investment in Mutual Funds
iv] Investment in Debentures
v] Others (to be Specified)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments(Quoted)

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments(Unquoted)
iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv] Others (to be Specified)

Total

a) Details of Impairment Losses

10,039,924,068

5,801,692,399

Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
Investment in Debentures - -
Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal - -
Government)
Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions - -
Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks - -
Fixed Deposits in “"B" Class Financial Institutions - -
Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total - -
. ﬂ:l PRAFI'ING FUTURES
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months: Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures 5,000,000 -

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/Guaranteed by Nepal

Government)

Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions 1,194,500,000 1,366,500,000

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions 100,500,000 304,000,000

Fixed Deposit with”C" Class Financial Institutions 128,000,000 86,000,000

Others (to be Specified) -
Total 1,428,000,000 1,756,500,000
c) Information relating to investment in equity instruments Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Yea-r Previous Ye-ar

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

Forward Community Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha
Ltd Promoter share .20250 Shares of Rs.100 each

Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd Promoter

10,599,308 24,279,750 10,599,308 19,423,800

chare 26085 Shares of Rs.100 each 7,938,947 4,014,482 7,938,947 6,082,143
eI_aacthi Sunrise Bank Ltd..8105 Shares of Rs.100 2 404418 1,402,165 2 404,418 1,612,895
Kumari Bank Ltd..10052 Shares of Rs.100 each 2,719,549 1,658,580 2,719,549 2,051,003
Prabhu Bank Ltd.18031 Shares of Rs.100 each 5,150,211 2,931,841 5,150,211 3,408,816
Ankhu Khola Jalvidhyut Company Ltd.2000 Shares 703,724 385.000 703,724 401,000
of Rs.100 each

Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd.10145 Shares of 3,295,661 1,763,201 3,295,661 2449614
Rs.100 each

Prime Commercial Bank Ltd..12431 Shares of 4.418,717 2 424,045 4.418,717 3,130,710
Rs.100 each

Himalayan Bank Ltd.6529 Shares of Rs.100 each 1,847,344 1,389,371 1,847,344 1,649,898
NMB Bank Ltd.11250 Shares of Rs.100 each 4,630,463 2,542,500 4,630,463 2,936,250
Nepal Bank Ltd.13467 Shares of Rs.100 each 5,313,479 3,353,283 5,313,479 3,934,494
Siddhartha Bank Ltd.10434 Shares of Rs.100 each 4,059,426 2,639,802 4,059,426 2,810,022
eZLéLwal Power Company Ltd.452 Shares of Rs.100 193,407 149,386 193,407 138,460
Shine Resunga Development Bank Ltd..200 Shares _ 76,800 _ 25,067
of Rs.100 each

United Ajod Insurance Ltd.2667 Shares of Rs.100 1,843,029 1,373,505 1,843,029 889,000

each
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Fig. In NPR
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars - -
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Himalayan Everest Insurance Ltd.2684 Shares of 2,076,423 1,610,400 2,076,423 1,537,000
Rs.100 each
Prabhu Insurance Ltd..7693 Shares of Rs.100 each 5,531,387 5,746,671 5,531,387 3,085,880
NIC Asia Bank Ltd..2643 Shares of Rs.100 each 2,318,160 2,098,013 2,318,160 1,839,528
Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd.6267 Shares of 4,714,830 4,878,860 4,714,830 5,002,500
Rs.100 each
Neco Insurance Ltd.812 Shares of Rs.100 each 185,868 723,573 185,868 489,964
Nepal Infrastructure Bank Ltd Promoter
Shares 540000 Shares of Rs.100 each 50,000,000 54,000,000 50,000,000 54,000,000
eCalilﬁen Investment Trust.5313 Shares of Rs.100 10,995,000 11,098,857 10,995,000 10,691,265
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
Insurance Institute of Nepal 11,950 Shares of 1,195,000 1,195,000 1,195,000 1,195,000
Rs. 100 each
Total 132,134,352 131,735,084 132,134,352 128,784,308

d) The company has earmarked investments amounting to NP 7,925,000,000 to Nepal Insurance Authority.

11. Loans
Particulars

Fig. In NPR

Current Year Previous Year

Loans at Amortised Cost

Loan to Employees

Loan to Agents

Loan to Policyholders
Others (to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

a) Loans to Policyholders

Loan amount

55,521,804
19,162,704
559,261,141
8,569,027
625,376,622

40,073,455
26,670,594
359,225,564

9,126,023
416,843,589

Fig. In NPR

Interest Income

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

Endowment 310,977,346 166,940,707 27,854,489 10,726,818

Anticipated Endowment 138,987,842 91,820,347 13,860,032 8,133,728

Endowment cum Whole Life 109,295,951 100,464,510 12,142,402 8,661,790
Whole Life -
Foreign Employment Term -
Micro Term -
Special Term -
Others ( to be Specified) -

Total 559,261,140 359,225,564 53,856,924 27,522,335
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

b) Expected repayment of loan within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Loans to Associates

Loan to Employees 11,025,858

7,958,031

Loan to Agents 492,035

684,812

Loan to Policyholders

Others [ to be Specified)

Total 11,517,893

12. Reinsurance Assets

Policy liabilities Claim Payment

. . Impairment Losses
and provisions Reserve

8,642,843

Fig. in NPR

Net Reinsurance
Assets

Particulars

Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous

year Year year Year year Year
Endowment
Anticipated
Endowment
Endowment cum
Whole Life
Whole Life

Foreign

Employment Term

Micro Term

Special Term

Others ( to be

Specified)

Total - - - -

13. Insurance Receivables

year Year

Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Other (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurer
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others( to be Specified)

Total
14. Other Assets

Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses 3,184,341 5,327,472

Claim Advances
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Advance To Suppliers 250,000 850,000
Staff Advances 5,804,379 4,705,470
Printing and Stationery Stocks - -
Stamp Stocks -
Deferred Expenses -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses -
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses -
Lease Receivables -
Others (to be specified) -
Agent Advance 2,465,710 600,845
House Rent Advance 1,249,394 145,211
Stocks 3,277,902 1,844,572
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 16,231,726 13,473,570
a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months: Fig. In NPR
Capital Advances
Prepaid Expenses 3,184,341 5,327,472
Claim Advances - -
Advance To Suppliers 250,000 850,000
Staff Advances 5,804,379 4,705,470
Printing and Stationary Stocks - -
Stamp Stocks -
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses = =
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses - -
Lease Receivables - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Agent Advance 2,465,710 600,845
House Rent Advance 1,249,394 145,211
Stocks 3,277,902 1,844,572
Total 16,231,726 13,473,570
15. Other Financial Assets Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits 412,200 412,200
Accrued Interest 91,548,022 52,356,483
Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders 27,590,136 18,767,422
Other Receivables 2,334,336,000 -
Other Deposits - -
Sundry Debtors 8,237,512 1,391,972
Others
Interest Receivable from Agent Loan 151,530 168,776
Advance for Investment 3,585,000 5,475,000
| CRAFTING FUTURES
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur

Fig. In NPR
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 2,465,860,399 78,571,852
a) Expected maturities within 12 months: Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits 91,548,022 52,356,483
Accrued Interest 27,590,136 18,767,422
Interest Receivable from Policyholders 2,334,336,000 -
Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits 8,237,512 1,391,972
Sundry Debtors - -
Others: - -
Interest Receivable from Agent Loan 151,530 168,776
Total 2,461,863,199 72,684,652
16. Cash and Cash Equivalents Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash in Hand 805,696 543,238
Cheque in Hand -
Bank Balances
i) Balance With “A" Class Financial Institutions 326,284,255 103,700,636
ii) Balance With Infrastructure Banks - 44,267,920
iii) Balance With "B" Class Financial Institutions 48,266,571 10,537,528
iv) Balance With “C" Class Financial Institutions 1,326,482
Less: Impairment Losses -
Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months - 218,000,000
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 376,683,004 377,049,322
17. (a) Share Capital Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares
As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Additions during the year

1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000
i) Bonus Share Issue -
2,600,000,000 -
4,000,000,000 1,400,000,000

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 31, 2080

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -
Additions during the year -
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2080

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component only)

As at Shrawan 1, 2079
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 31, 2080

Total

(i) Ordinary Shares
Particulars

4,000,000,000

Current Year

1,400,000,000

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each (Previous Year 30,000,000
Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each)

5,000,000,000

3,000,000,000

Issued Capital:

40,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each (Previous Year 20,000,000
Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each)

4,000,000,000

2,000,000,000

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

40,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each ((Previous Year 14,000,000
Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each)

4,000,000,000

1,400,000,000

Total

(ii) Preference Share Capital
Particulars

4,000,000,000

Current Year

1,400,000,000

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Total
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital Fig. In NPR
. Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars . .
Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year

Promoters
Government of Nepal -
Nepali Organized Institutions 8,240,880 4,247,000 20.60% 30.34%
Nepali Citizens 19,759,120 9,753,000 49.40% 69.66%
Foreigners =
Others ( to be Specified)
Total (A) 28,000,000 14,000,000 70.00% 100.00%
Other than Promoters
General Public 12,000,000 - 30.00% -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total (B) 12,000,000 - 30.00% -
Total(A+B) 40,000,000 14,000,000 100.00% 100.00%

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company: Fig. In NPR

. Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars . .
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Chandra Prasad Dhakal 4,525,000 2,262,500 11.31% 16.16%
Hem Raj Dhakal 4,525,000 2,262,500 11.31% 16.16%
Global IME Bank 4,000,000 2,000,000 10.00% 14.29%
IME Limited 1,200,000 600,000 3.00% 4.29%
Min Bahadur Gurung 930,000 465,000 2.33% 3.32%
Nawa Raj Nepal 700,000 350,000 1.75% 2.50%
Asian Distributors Pvt. Ltd 700,000 500,000 1.75% 3.57%
Vishnu Kumar Agrawal 600,000 300,000 1.50% 2.14%
D D Investment Pvt. Ltd 578,500 289,250 1.45% 2.07%
Across Money Transfer 577,500 288,750 1.44% 2.06%
Kalyan Gurung 535,000 267,500 1.34% 1.91%
Sabitri Gurung 535,000 267,500 1.34% 1.91%
Sandeep Agarwal 500,000 250,000 1.25% 1.79%
Hathway Investment Nepal Ltd. 496,440 199,000 1.24% 1.42%
Jiban Kumari Aryal Paudel 491,959 150,000 1.23% 1.07%
Nimisha Investment Pvt. Ltd 488,440 195,000 1.22% 1.39%
Suraj Kumar Shrestha 400,000 200,000 1.00% 1.43%
Kamal Poudel 400,000 200,000 1.00% 1.43%
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

17. (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Particulars

Current Year

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Total

17. (c) Share Premium
Particulars

Fig. In NPR

Current Year Previous Year

As on Shrawan 1, 2079

Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares
Transaction costs on issue of share

Others ( to be Specified)

1,561,271,102

(25,461,686)

As on Ashadh 31, 2080

1,535,809,416

17. (d) Catastrophe Reserves Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2079 103,985,606 73,447,753
Additions 21,965,921 30,537,853
Utilizations -
As on Ashadh 31, 2080 125,951,527 103,985,606

17. (e) Retained Earnings Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As on Shrawan 1, 2079 406,916,910 295,268,344
Prior period adjustment (3,951,554) 11,941,636
Net Profit or Loss 209,988,338 325,352,783
Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings -

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations -

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Equity Instrument 5,271,230 (10,324,257)

Transfer to/from reserves

Capital Reserves -

Catastrophe Reserves (21,909,033) (30,537,853)

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves (1,389,722) (3,053,785)

Regulatory Reserves 2,441,708 1,318,006

Fair Value Reserves 7,801,582 10,324,257

Insurance Contract Liabilities 3,014,870

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Insurance Fund

Deferred Tax Reserves 9,101,996 (193,372,221)

Other Reserve(lnvestment Adjustment Reserve]) (200,000)

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property and Equipment

Transfer of Disposal of Revalued Property and Equipment

Transfer of Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Particulars

Current Year

Fig. In NPR

Previous Year

Issue of Bonus Shares

Transaction costs on issue of Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability

Others ( to be Specified)

As on Ashadh 31, 2080

17. (f) Other Equity
Particulars

617,086,323

Current Year

406,916,910

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Revaluation Reserves
Capital Reserves

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves 4,649,196 3,053,785

Insurance Fund -

Fair Value Reserves (7,466,596) 334,986

Actuarial Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserve 545,481,741 554,583,737

Regulatory Reserves 2,504,284

Other Reserve(to be specified) -

Investment Adjustment Reserve 200,000

Total 542,664,341 560,476,792

18. Provisions Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provision for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave
ii) Provision for Gratuity

iii)Termination Benefits

iv] Other Employee Benefit obligations (to be Specified)

Provision for tax related legal cases
Provision for non-tax legal cases
Others|( to be Specified)

27,565,865

23,857,547

Total

27,565,865

23,857,547

(a) Movement of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Additions  Utilised
During During the
the Year Year

Fig. In NPR
Reversed Unwinding
During of

the Year  Discount

Opening
Balance

Closing

Description
escriptio Balance

Provision for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave - = - - - i
i) Provision for Gratuity - - - , B} )
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur

Fig. In NPR

iii)Termination Benefits

iv] Other Employee Benefit
obligations (to be Specified)

Provision for tax related legal cases - - -

Provision for non-tax legal cases - - -

Others| to be Specified)

b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Provision for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave
ii) Provision for Gratuity

iii) Termination Benefits

iv] Other employee benefit obligations( to be Specified)

Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax related legal cases

Others (to be Specified)
Total

19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars

3,335,838

3,335,838

Current Year

2,887,082

2,887,082

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Life Insurance Fund as per Actuary Report (19.1)

Claim Payment Reserve including IBNR (19.2)

Transfer from:

Fair Value Reserve
Actuarial Reserve
Revaluation Reserve

Other Reserve

Net gain on fair value changes on FVTPL instruments

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties

Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method

Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for using the

Equity Method
Total

i) Notes on the cash-flows considered for valuation of liabilities

7,026,542,410
30,875,104

7,057,417,514

4,620,094,489
3,281,792

3,014,870

4,626,391,151

Dr. Chih-Chang, Chan has been appointed as a professional actuary to carry out the Actuary
Valuation as per exisiting valuation framework under Insuranace Act 2079. The Valuation is based

)
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

on the provisions of the Insurance Act and valuation directive 2077 issued by Nepal Insurance
Authority. Future cash flows are taken into account by deducting the outflows related to death
claims, surrenders, maturities, increases in liabilities, and management costs from the Expected
Fund and investment income for Valuation of Liabilities.

ii) Notes on valuation methods and assumptions

“The long-term liabilities for all the individual base products of Participating business and Expat
policies has beeen determined by using a Gross Premium Valuation Method as required by
Nepal Insurance Authority’s Regulation. For Microinsurance business, URR approach is adopted
to estimate the reserve. URR is calculated as 50% of the total Premium for Microinsurance
Business.

iii) Notes on the discounting policy

Valuation rate of 6% is used as the discount rate for computation of liabilities which is precribed by
the Nepal Insurance Authority Guidelines.

iv) Notes on aggregation practises

Reserves are computed separtely for each policy. The results are then prsented by product, policy
status etc.

v) Any other disclosures as required
Reserves are adequate to meet the policyholder liabilities with adequate prudence, and the
Company is sufficiently solvent on the statutory basis as on the date of valuation viz. July 16, 2023
with Solvency Ratio of 2.80 before considering Cost of Bonus and 2.49 after considering Cost of
Bonus.
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

20. Insurance Payables Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurance Company 103,291,748 54,075,837
Payable to Other Insurance Company - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 103,291,748 54,075,837

Payable within 12 months: Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurance Company 103,291,748 54,075,837
Payable to Other Insurance Company
Others (to be Specified)

Total 103,291,748 54,075,837

21. Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net) Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Income Tax Liabilities - (39,195)
Income Tax Assets 246,772,965 188,029,170
Total 246,772,965 187,989,975

22. Borrowings Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Payable within 12 months:
Particulars

Current Year

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

23. Other Liabilities Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 21,850,192 25,854,066
Unidentified deposits 10,471,256 1,785,255
Advance Premium 30,377,595 4,557,445
Insurance Service Fee Payable 33,944,064 36,064,589
Lease Liability 119,204,712 119,809,088
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Others - -
Payable Under OYVS 2,351,431 1,956,060
Others Payable 363,766 857,120
Total 218,563,016 190,883,623

Payable within 12 months: Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 21,850,192 25,854,066
Unidentified deposits 10,471,256 1,785,255
Advance Premiums 30,377,595 4,557,445
Insurance Service Fee Payable 33,944,064 36,064,589
Lease Liability 119,204,712 119,809,088
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Others(to be specified) - -
Payable Under OYVS 2,351,431 1,956,060
Others Payable 363,766 857,120
Total 218,563,016 190,883,623

24, Other Financial Liabilities Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Agent

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payable

ii) Bonus Payable

iii) Provident Fund Payable

iv) Gratuity Payable

CRAFTING FUTURES

ANNUAL REPORT 2079/80

169,619,984
7,418,981

10,594,294
24,343,370
3,757,626
8,231,075

Previous Year

176,188,381
4,372,095

5,765,237
26,950,015
3,547,625
1,991,145
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Audit Fees Payable 745,800 840,000
Actuarial Fees Payable -
Dividend Payable -
Others (to be specified) -
House Rent Payable -
Expense Payable 63,707,367 47,547,183
Service charge payables -
Total 288,418,496 267,201,681
Payable within 12 months: Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Refundable Share Application Money

Ensuring Future

Payable to Agents 169,619,984 176,188,381
Sundry Creditors 7,418,981 4,372,095
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payables 10,594,294 5,765,237
ii) Bonus Payables 24,343,370 26,950,015
i) Provident Fund Payable 3,757,626 3,547,625
iv] Gratuity Payable 8,231,075 1,991,145
Audit Fees Payable 745,800 840,000
Actuarial Fees Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to be specified) - -
House Rent Payable - -
Expense Payable 63,707,367 47,547,183
Service charge payables - -
Total 288,418,496 219,654,498
. D PRAFI'ING FUTURES
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

27. Commission Income Fig. In NPR
Reinsurance Commission Profit Commission Total Commission Income

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year CurrentYear PreviousYear CurrentYear Previous Year

Endowment - - -
Anticipated Endowment - - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life - - -
Whole Life - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - -
Micro Term - - .
Special Term - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - -

Total = = = = = =
28. Other Direct Income Fig. In NPR
Other Direct Income Late Fee Total Other Direct Income
Particulars Current Previous Current  Previ- Current .
Year Year Year ous Year Year Previous Year
Endowment 4,897,667 4,207,925 4,897,667 4,207,925
Anticipated Endowment 4,306,695 4,212,869 4,306,695 4,212,869
LEif”edO‘Nme”t Cum Whole 594,178 745,267 720,178 745,267
Whole Life - - -
Foreing Employment Term - - -
Micro Term - - -
Special Term - - -
Othes( to be Specified) - - -
Total 9,924,540 9,166,061 - - 9,924,540 9,166,061
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29. Income from Investments and Loans Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs

i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 469,860,270 272,807,363
ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank - -
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 150,399,904 100,690,565
iv] Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions 20,591,295 9,518,542
v] Debentures 165,720,422 92,749,468
vi] Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government] -

vii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 2,716,572 1,958,447
viii) Agent Loans 2,214,500 2,261,245
ix) Employee Loans 3,277,927 2,908,824

xi) Policyholder Loan

x) Other Interest Income (to be Specified) -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI -
i) Interest Income on Debentures =
ii) Dividend Income 5,318,789 12,254,373
iii) Other Interest Income ( to be specified) -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Interest Income on Debentures -
ii) Dividend Income -
i) Other Interest Income (to be specified) -
Rental Income -
Others (to be Specified) -

Total 820,099,680 495,148,827
30. Net Gains/ [Losses) on Fair Value Changes Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments - -
i) Mutual Fund - -
iii) Others (to be specified) - -
Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties - -
Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges - -
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges - -
Gains/ (Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge - -
Others (to be specified) - -

Total - -
31. Net Realised Gains/ [Losses) Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL - -
i) Equity Instruments - -
i) Mutual Fund (4,483,745) -
iii) Others (to be specified) - -
Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs - -
i) Debentures - -
i) Bonds - -
iii) Others (to be specified) - -
Total (4,483,745) -
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

32. Other Income
Particulars

Fig. In NPR

Current Year Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost - -

i) Employee Loan

ii) Bonds

iii) Others (to be Specified)
Foreign Exchange Income
Interest Income from Finance Lease
Amortization of Deferred Income

Profit from disposal of Property and Equipment 72,467 (239,099)
Amortization of Deferred Income - -
Stamp Income - -
Others 26,998,944 1,083,544
Total 27,071,411 844,446
33. Gross Benefits and Claims Paid and Claims Ceded Fig. In NPR

Gross Benefits and Claims

Claims Ceded Net Claims Paid

Particulars Paid : : :

Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Year

Year Year Year Year Year

Endowment 97,775,228 54,570,929 25,467,945 17,514,357 72,307,283 37,056,571
Anticipated Endowment 903,747,104 927,736,300 10,788,291 34,784,424 892,958,813 892,951,876
Endowment Cum Whole 60,921,594 13,145,031 2,080,000 400,000 58,841,594 12,745,031
Life
Whole Life - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 78,281,464 88,047,302 9,441,204 8,745,000 68,840,260 79,302,302
Micro Term 13,254,926 9,750,916 3,976,478 2,925,275 9,278,448 6,825,642
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - -
Total 1,153,980,316 1,093,250,478 51,753,918 64,369,057 1,102,226,398 1,028,881,422
CRAFTING FUTURES ) ﬁ:l
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36. Service Fees

Reinsurer's Share of Service

Fig. In NPR

Service Fees Net Service Fees
. Fees
Particulars . :
Current Previous . Current Previous
Current Year Previous Year
Year Year Year Year
Endowment 16,819,769 16,815,261 492,668 516,381 16,327,101 16,298,880
Anticipated 11,500,399 15,014,712 471,570 680,796 11,028,829 14,333,916
Endowment
Endowment
Cum Whole 1,887,989 2,205,037 67,544 87,104 1,820,444 2,117,933
Life
Whole Life - - - - -
Foreing
Employment 3,413,577 1,329,771 784,727 186,174 2,628,850 1,143,597
Term
Micro Term 311,380 441,305 61,260 102,365 250,120 338,940
Special Term - - - - - -
Othes( to be i i i i i
Specified)
Total 33,933,114 35,806,086 1,877,769 1,572,820 32,055,345 34,233,266
Note: Service fees shall be calculated on the basis of Gross Written Premiums as Per Note 25.1.
37. Other Direct Expenses Fig. In NPR

Particulars Reinsurance Other Direct Expenses  Total Other Direct
Commission Expenses Expenses
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
Endowment 250,800 340,830 250,800 340,830
Anticipated Endowment 43,200 89,610 43,200 89,610
Endowment Cum Whole 15,030 30,200 15,030 30,200
Life
Whole Life - - -
Foreing Employment 2,195,560 250 2,195,560 250
Term
Micro Term 2,820 1,760 2,820 1,760
Special Term - - -
Othes( to be Specified) - - -
Total - - 2,507,410 462,650 2,507,410 462,650
38. Employee Benefits Expenses Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ensuring Future

Salaries 82,451,672 78,362,554
Allowances 66,216,260 60,980,364
Festival Allowances 10,333,056 10,339,566
Defined Benefit Plans -
i) Gratuity -
ii) Others (to be Specified) -
Defined Contribution Plans -
. D PRAFI'ING FUTURES
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Provident Fund/ Social Security Fund 8,181,937 7,834,376

ii) Others ( Gratuity) 6,815,554 6,526,035

Leave Encashments 14,617,935 17,431,875

Termination Benefits -

Training Expenses 4,816,691 1,830,346

Uniform Expenses 2,214,170 1,049,830

Staff Medical Expenses 7,915,710

Staff Insurance Expenses 2,143,668 467,196

Staff Welfare -

Others( to be Specified) -

Staff Incentives 437,739 619,879

Sub-Total 206,144,391 185,442,021

Employees Bonus 24,343,370 15,051,242

Total 230,487,762 200,493,263
39. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 20,938,308 40,560,605
Depreciation on Property and Equipment (Refer Note.5) =
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) 25,808,492 1,031,278
Total 46,746,800 41,591,883
40. Impairment Losses Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment Losses on Property and Equiment, Investment Proper-

ties, Goodwill & Intangible Assets

i) Property and Equipment

ii) Investment properties

i) Goodwill & Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

i) Investments

ii) Loans

4,399,151

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv)] Cash and Cash Equivalents

v) Others ( to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total
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41. Other Operating Expenses
Particulars

Current Year

Fig.in NPR
Previous Year

Ensuring Future

Rent Expenses 15,587,308 15,147,158
Electricity and Water 3,268,095 3,003,221
Repair & Maintenance -
i) Building 101,913 265,083
i) Vehicle 200,334 335,383
iii) Office Equipments 621,902 953,194
iv] Others 47,911 90,546
Telephone & Communication 9,996,148 9,178,200
Printing & Stationary 6,797,044 8,270,864
Office Consumable Expenses 1,325,367 688,755
Travelling Expenses - -
i) Domestic 18,160,689 14,232,796
i) Foreign - -
Transportation Expenses -
Agents Training 10,773,591 8,481,405
Agents Others 158,720,784 247,063,060
Insurance Premium 1,354,107 1,531,408
Security and Outsourcing Expenses 14,577,045 8,227,881
Legal and Consulting Expenses 13,658,574 842,200
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 32,201 20,980
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 10,714,337 8,651,025
Business Promotion 8,194,111 4,511,672
Guest Entertainment - 3,000
Gift and Donations 200,555 20,000
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses -
i) Meeting Allowances 1,442,000 734,000
ii) Other Allowances 1,636,877 1,648,129
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses -
i) Meeting Allowances 522,000 481,000
ii) Other Allowances 29,142 18,224
General Meeting Expenses 271,441 395,000
Actuarial Service Fee 3,685,765 1,933,739
Other Actuarial Expenses 386,382
Audit Related Expenses -
i) Statutory Audit 565,000 440,000
ii) Tax Audit 56,500
iii) Long Form Audit Report 45,200
iv) Other Fees 79,100
v) Internal Audit 384,200 348,040
vi) Others
Information Security Audit 565,000 564,971
Others 667,864
Bank Charges 446,843 302,380
Fee and Charges 5,309,923 1,073,507
) D PRAFI'ING FUTURES
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Particulars

Current Year

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

Postage Charges

Foreign Exchange Losses

Others (to be Specified)

FE Pool Management Expense - 6,648,857
CSR Expenses 809,274
Staff Conference and Seminar Expenses 3,191,488 4,673,167
Utility & Janotorial 3,774,757 4,041,048
Annual Maintenance Charge 2,094,928 1,506,344
Wages 4,502,539 2,145,078
Other Office Expenses 6,827,127 5,053,394
Sub-Total 311,625,365 363,524,709
Medical examination fee 2,259,671 4,256,687
Fines, interest, Late Fees and Penalties 359,334 84,668
Total 314,244,370 367,866,064
42. Finance Cost Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Unwinding of discount on Provisions
Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds
Interest Expenses - Debentures
Interest Expenses - Term Loans
Interest Expenses - Leases 12,800,698 12,715,432
Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans
Others (to be Specified)
Total 12,800,698 12,715,432
43. Income Tax Expense/Income
(a) Income Tax Expense Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods 39,195

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences 9,101,996 (189,930,802)

ii) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses

iv) Write-down or reversal

v] Others [ to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense 9,101,996 (189,891,607)
(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & the Accounting Profit Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Accounting Profit Before Tax 219,090,334 135,461,176
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Particulars

Fig. In NPR

Current Year Previous Year

Applicable Tax Rate 25% 25%

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 54,772,583 33,865,294
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 919,940,595 297,317,163
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction (987,882,944) (135,064,936)
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

Add/ (Less): Others|to be Specified) 22,271,761 (386,009,128)
Income Tax Expense 9,101,996 (189,891,607)
Effective Tax Rate 4.15% -140.18%

44. Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023 ] the company has recognised an amount of
NPR. 14,997,491 (Previous Year- NPR 14,360,411 as an expenses under the defined contribution

plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan

Fig. In NPR
Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

Current service cost 6,099,907 4,317,794

Past service cost

Net interest cost (a-b) 2,017,261 1,473,910

a. Interest expense on defined 2,017,261 1,473,910

benefit obligation (DBO)

b. Interest (income) on plan -

assets

Defined benefit cost included 8,117,168 5,791,704 - -

in Statement of Profit or Loss

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan

Fig. In NPR
Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to finan-  (4,408,850)

cial assumption changes in DBO

629,511

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to
experience on DBO

c. Return on plan assets (great-
er)/ less than discount rate

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss (4,408,850)

included in OCI

629,511

)
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e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Fig. In NPR

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of 8,117,168 9,791,704
Profit or Loss
Remeasurements effects rec- (4,408,850) 629,511
ognised in OCI
Total cost recognised in Com- 3,708,318 6,421,215 -

prehensive Income

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Fig. In NPR

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at 23,857,547 17,436,332

the beginning of the year

Service cost 6,099,907 4,317,794

Interest cost 2,017,261 1,473,910

Benefit payments from plan -

assets

Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial (1,860,271) 629,511

assumptions

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience (2,548,579)

Defined Benefit Obligation as 27,565,865 23,857,547 -

at Year End

g) Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Fig. In NPR

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end - -
of prior year

Interest Income - -

Expected return on plan assets - -

Employer contributions - -

Participant contributions - -

Benefit payments from plan - -
assets

Transfer in/ transfer out - -

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan - -
assets

Fair value of Plan Assets as at - -
Year End

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Fig. In NPR

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 27,565,865 23,857,547 -
Fair Value of Plan Assets -
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in 27,565,865 23,857,547 -

Statement of Financial Position
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i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year Fig. In NPR

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Expected company contribu-
tions for the next year

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position Fig. In NPR
. Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(as- 23,857,547 17,436,332
set) at prior year end
Defined benefit cost included in 8,117,168 5,791,704
Statement of Profit or Loss
Total remeasurements included (4,408,850) 629,511
in OCI
Acquisition/ divestment
Employer contributions
Net defined benefit liabili- 27,565,865 23,857,547 - -
ty/(asset)
k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income Fig. In NPR
. Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cumulative OCI - (In-
come)/Loss, beginning of
period
Total remeasurements included (4,408,850) 629,511
in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (In- (4,408,850) 629,511 - -
come)/Loss
L) Current/Non - Current Liability Fig. In NPR
. Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current Liability
Non - Current Liability
Total - - - -
m) Expected Future Benefit Payments Fig. In NPR
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Within 1 year 3,572,328 2,887,082
Between 1-2 years 3,437,682 2,778,705
Between 2-5 years 9,555,997 7,725,655
From 6 to 10 14,504,379 11,965,052
Total 31,070,386 25,356,494 - -
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n) Plan assets Fig. In NPR
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
(% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested)

Government Securities (Central and State)

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds
Deposits

Cash and bank balances
Others (to be Specified)

Total - - - -
o) Sensitivity Analysis Fig. In NPR
. Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 25,920,887 22,336,938
Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 29,426,136 25,588,914
Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 29,339,836 25,499,770
Due to 1% Increase in Salary

Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 25,973,686 22,392,019
Due to 1% Decrease in Salary

Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation

Due to 1% Increase in Attrition

Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation
Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate

p) Assumptions Fig. In NPR
Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Discount Rate 10.00%

Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 7.00%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 10.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment NALMT2009

45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random
nature of claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of
insurance or reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium
for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that
claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an
appropriate mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is
complemented by observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
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a) Product development
b) Pricing
c) Underwriting and
d) Claims Handling
e) Reinsurance
f) Reserving
a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:

- Endowment

- Anticipated Endowment

- Endowment Cum Whole Life
- Whole Life

- Foreign Employment Term

- Other Term

- Special Term

- Others (to be Specified)

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts
and geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of
underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk
and level of insured benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review
of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place
to reduce the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing
and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that
can negatively impact the business.

b) Pricing:

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs
and the income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises
collecting data on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base
rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used
for pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits,
expenses, and margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical
experience and that of the industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and
external data, and could include trends observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the
complexity of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against
the risk that actual experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

c) Underwriting:

The Company's underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some

of the actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management
staff, including those attached to the distribution network.

i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate
risk prior to acceptance.
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iv] Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.
v] Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy
of these covers.
d) Claims handling:
The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
i) Mortality Risk - risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected
i) Longevity Risk - risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected
iii) Investment Return Risk - risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected
iv)] Expense Risk - risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected
v] Policyholder Decision Risk - risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and
surrenders) being different than expected
Assumptions
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of

profit or loss of the Company are listed below: Fig. In NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars  Mortality Investment Lapse and Discount  Mortality  Investment Lapse and Discount
Rates Return Surrender Rate  Rate Rates Return Surrender Rate Rate
Life Table 10.060% Table below 6%
Insurance below
Product Assumption Table Fig. In NPR
Policy Year Wise Lapse Assumption Product Wise Mortality Assumption
(Current Year & Previous year)
Lspsr:’e Fate Regular Single S Name of Product Mortality Rates
yYeoar{Cy Payment Payment 0 Current Year PreViOUS Year
. - 1 IME Child Endowment Plan
1 20% 1% (Bal Ujjwal)
2 10% 2% 2 IME Child Money Back Plan
3 10% 2% (Bal Umang])
4 5% 1% 3 IME Endowment Plan (Saral)
5 5% 1% 4 IME Endowment cum Whole
6 5% 1% Life Plan (Ajivan)
7 5% 1% 5 IME Limited Payment
8 5% 1% Endowment Plan (Sabal)
9 4% 1% 5 }'E)"Ea“:g:fdyhzi]ck Plan 88% of 80% of
10 4% 2% NALM(2009]  NALM(2009)
7 IME Limited Payment Money
1 4% 2% Back Plan (Dhanbrikchyal)
12 4% 2% 8  IME Money Back cum Whole
13 4% 2% Life Plan (Kalpadhan])
14 4% 2% 9 IME Annual Money Back Plan
15 2% 3% (Dhan Sarita)
16 29, 39% 10 One Year's Micro Term
17 2% 1% Assurance Plan (Laghu Maydi
. ; Beemal)
18 2% 3% 11 Credit Term
0, 0,
17 &1 3% 12 Expat Policies 35% of 35% of
20+ 1% 4% NALM(2009) NALM(2009)
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e) Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded
to the reinsurers is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the
risks written by the insurance companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the
cession made in respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding
claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance
arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company.
Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit
risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

f) Reserving

Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation

report.
The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as
at year end has been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below: Fig. In NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Gross Reinsurance S Gross Reinsurance Net
Insurance Net Liabilities  Insurance s
. Assets . Assets Liabilities
Liabilities Liabilities

Endowment 4,456,580,159 4,456,580,159  2,733,583,410 2,733,583,410
Anticipated 1,530,799,239 1,530,799,239  1,230,989,779

Endowment 1,230,989,779
Endowment Cum 685,110,151 685,110,151 515,190,737 515,190,737
Whole Life

Whole Life - - - -

Foreign Employment 330,218,573 330,218,573 123,378,358 123,378,358
Term

Other Term 23,834,288 23,834,288 16,952,205 16,952,205
Special Term -

Others (to be _

Specified)

Total 7,026,542,410 - 7,026,542,610  4,620,094,489 - 4,620,094,489

46 Fair Value Measurements
(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of
the Financial Instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at
Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company
has classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Level Current Year Previous Year
Particul i i
articutars FVIPL  Fvocl ~ Amortised  pyrp) Fvocl ~ Amortised
Cost Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity -
Instruments
Investment in Equity 1 130,540,084 127,589,308
(Quoted)
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Fig. In NPR
Level Current Year Previous Year

Particulars . 5
EVIPL  Fvocl  Amortised  o.p) FVOCl Amortised
Cost Cost

Investment in Equity 3 1,195,000 1,195,000
(Unquoted)

ii) Investment in Mutual 1 49,332,235 31,391,625
Funds

iii) Investment in
Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial
Institutions

iv) Investment in 3 1,933,856,749 1,237,516,467
Debentures

v] Investment in Bonds 3
(Nepal Government/

NRB/ Guaranteed by

Nepal Government)

vi) Fixed Deposits 3

7,925,000,000 4,404,000,000
vii) Others (to be
specified)
Loans 3 625,376,622 416,843,589
Other Financial Assets 3 2,465,860,399.48 78,571,852
Cash and Cash 3 376,683,003.78 377,049,322
Equivalents
Total Financial Assets - 181,067,319 13326776174 - 160,175,932  6,513,981,231
Borrowings - - -
Other Financial 3 288,418,496 267,201,681
Liabilities
Total Financial Liabilities - - 288,418,496 - - 267,201,681

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined
using valuation techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as
little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine
Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: Ifone or more of the significant inputsis not based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during
the year.

(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value

a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis
(iii) Valuation Process

The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets
and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion

on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a year.
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The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the
discounting is material

liv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

"Carrying Amount" "Fair Value" "Carrying Amount" "Fair Value"

Investments

i) Investment in Preference Shares -
of Bank and Financial Institutions

1,933,856,749 1,933,856,749 1,237,516,467  1,237,516,467

i) Investment in Bonds (Nepal - - - -
Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

ii) Investment in Debentures

iv] Fixed Deposit

7,925,000,000

7,925,000,000

4,404,000,000

4,404,000,000

v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans - - - -

i) Loan to Associates - 0 - -

ii) Loan to Employees 55,521,804 55,521,804 40,073,455 40,073,455
iii) Loan to Agent 10,593,677 10,593,677 17,544,571 17,544,571
iv] Loan to Policyholders 559,261,141 559,261,141 359,225,564 359,225,564
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -

Other Financial Assets 2,465,860,399 2,465,860,399 78,571,852 78,571,852

Total Financial Assets at Amortised  12,950,093,770
Cost

Borrowings
i) Bonds - - - R
ii) Debentures = - _ -

12,950,093,770  6,136,931,909  6,136,931,909

iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial - - - -
Institution

iv) Bank Overdrafts = - _ -
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - _
Other Financial Liabilities 288,418,496 288,418,496 267,201,681 267,201,681

Total Financial Liabilities at 288,418,496 288,418,496 267,201,681 267,201,681
Amortised Cost

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on
cash flows discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values
due to their short-term nature.

47 Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.
i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their
payment obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that
an insurerincurs a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance
contract.
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The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company's exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are
reported to the Company's risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for
changes in the risk environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk
is avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management
performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase
strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

c] The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where
appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2080 Fig. In NPR
Gross Carrvin Expected Expected Carrying
Particulars Asset Group rying probability Credit Amount After
Amount ..
of Default Losses Provision

Loan to 55,521,803.88 55,521,803.88
Credit Risk has not h]o::szlrlg;vz?ig Employees
significantly increased Loan to Agents 19,162,703.89  44.72% 8,569,026.51 10,593,677.38

months expected
credit losses

since initial recognition

Loan to 559,261,140.87 559,261,140.87

Policyholders

Credit Risk has

significantly increased
and not credit impaired

Credit Risk has
significantly increased
and credit impaired

Loss allowance
measured at life-
time expected credit
losses

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32,2079 Fig. In NPR
Asset Gross Expected Expected Carrying
Particulars Grou Carrying probability Credit Amount After
P Amount of Default Losses Provision
Credit Risk has Loss Loan to 40,073,455 0% - 40,073,455
not significantly allowance Employees
increased since measured at | 5an to 26,670,594  34% 9,126,023 17,544,571
initial recognition 12 months Agents
expected T to  359.225.564 0% 359,225,564
credit losses Policy
Holder
Credit Risk has Loss
significantly allowance
increased and not measured
credit impaired at life-time
Credit Risk has expected
significantly credit losses
increased and credit
impaired
| CRAFTING FUTURES
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Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision Fig. In NPR

Measured at life-time expected
credit losses

Measured at 12 Credit Risk has

Credit Risk has

Particulars months expected significantly S
credit losses increased _significantly
. increased and
and not credit . .
. . credit impaired
impaired
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 32, 2079 9,126,023
Changes in loss allowances (556,996.44)
Write-offs
Recoveries
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2080 8,569,027 - -

i) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of
catastrophic events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross
cash out-flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings
based on their Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1Yeartob More than Upto 1 Upto 1 Year 1Yeartob More than 5
Year 5 Year Year Year Year

Borrowings

Other Financial 288,418,496 244,739,700 22,461,981
Liabilities

Total Financial 288,418,496 - - 244,739,700 22,461,981
Liabilities

iii) Market Risk
a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between
the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain
foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign
exchange risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled
in Nepali Rupee.

b1) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining
insurance liabilities.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level
by 1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following
effect on the Profit After Tax.
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

* Holding all other Variable Constant
c1) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk],
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer,
or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from
investments held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value
through OCI.

c€2) Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company's equity
and impact on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had
increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity
instruments moved in line with the index.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities
classified as fair value through other comprehensive income.

48. Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform,
operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead
to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a
rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able
to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal
audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored
through the Company's strategic planning and budgeting process.

49. Climate Risk

Climate risk means the risks posed by the exposure of an insurer to physical, transition and/or liability
risks caused by or related to climate change.

Climate change, one of the most critical threats faced by the world today, can disrupt an organisation’s
operations and its entire value chain. Therefore, it has become essential for responsible businesses
like I.M.E Life to lead with a well-defined sustainability roadmap to reduce the impact of our operations
on the environment and contribute to addressing the looming issue of climate change.

We are in the process of developing a formal governance and risk management systems framework
include the process for identifying, assessing, and managing climate change risks including the
effect of climate change risk on reputation, liability, credit, market, strategic, and operational risks.
Our organization's performance with regard to environmental, social, and governance risks, including
climate change, is currently overseen by our senior leadership. The designated leadership group makes
sure that all the risk are incorporated into overall risk management framework and business strategy.

Climate change has a significant impact on the life insurance business. Thus, while measuring the
business implications of climate change, the manner in which climate-related risks and opportunities
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are likely to affect current and future financial performance in terms of major impact categories (e.g.
Revenues, Expenditure, Assets etc.] shall be assessed. During the evaluation of the climate change
related risk, following impacts of the climate change related risk shall be taken into consideratoin.

a. Increase in mortality rates due to seasonal events like earthquakes and floods

b. Increase in morbidity rate resulting in increase in claims on policies with coverage of Critical
Ilness (CI)

c. Hamper on the premium payment capacity of insured due to the impact of climate change in the
business environment.

d. Potential changes in valuation assumptions of policies that may lead to material impact on current
reserving assumptions.

Company is committed to implement proactive measures to mitigate climate risks, promote
sustainability, and to contribute more resilient and low-carbon future. While the frameworks are in the
early stages of implementation, the Company plans to extensively integrate climate risk management
into its underwriting processes, investment practices, and business continuity plans. In line with
the Orderly Scenario defined by Network for Greening Financial System (NGFS), the Company shall
implement innovative plans and increase stringency of its policies for climate risk management.

The targets set by the Company for management of climate change risks are:

a. Digitization of Operations: To reduce paper usage while increasing effectiveness of operations, the
Company has invested towards digitization of workflows in its branches as well as departments.

b. Eco-friendly Office Environment: The Company targets to be eco-friendly in its daily activities. The
office equipments with carbon emissions are replaced with electronic ones, whereas usage of
electricity is limited through power use protocols.

c. Climate Awareness: The Company has gradually included the aspect of risks due to climate change
into its awareness programs amongst the employees. Discussions are made at management level
on policy implementation for risk mitigation and control.

d. Organize Tree Plantation Events: We are planning to organize tree plantation events with
collaboration with local bodies and clubs.

50. Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b)  Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Nepal Insurance Authority to attain a
stipulated minimum paid up capital of NPR 5 billion by Chaitra 2079 . As on the reporting date, the
company's paid up capital is NPR 4 billion. The paid up capital of the company will be NPR 5 billion after
distribution of 25% bonus share.
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Dividend
Particulars

Current Year

Fig. In NPR
Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised

(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

Company have declared bonus dividend of 25 % from share premium and
cash dividend (for tax purpose of bonus share ] of 1.3158% from retained

earning. This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders

in the ensuing annual general meeting

1,052,631,579

Total 1,052,631,579 -
51. Earnings Per Share Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share 209,988,338 325,352,783
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds - -
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 209,988,338 325,352,783
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year 21,000,000 14,000,000
For Basic Earning per Share
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:
i) Dilutive Shares - -
ii) Options - -
iii) Convertible Bonds - -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year 21,000,000 14,000,000
for Diluted Earning Per Share
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earnings Per Share 10.00 23.24
Diluted Earnings Per Share 10.00 23.24
Proposed Bonus Share
Restated Basic Earning Per Share 10.00 23.24
Restated Diluted Earning Per Share 10.00 23.24

52 Operating Segment

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company’s business segments. Management of the
Company has identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure
is also based on portfolio. Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes
that it is most relevant in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within
these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is
of the view that the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not
necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company's are:
Endowment

Anticipated Endowment

Endowment Cum Whole Life

Foreign Employment Term

Micro Term
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

c) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segmental Profit 113,254,683 230,307,951
Less: Employee Benefits expenses (44,957,810) (200,493,263)
Less: Depreciation and Amortization (4,674,680) (41,591,883)
Less: Other operating expenses (34,677,181) (372,727,864)
Less: Impairment losses -

Less: Finance Cost (1,280,070) (12,715,432)
Add: Unallocable Other Income 191,425,391 532,681,668
Profit Before Tax 219,090,334 135,461,176

d) Reconciliation of Assets Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Assets

Goodwill & Intangible Assets 6,931,387 3,760,293
Property and Equipment 193,406,517 199,824,411
Investment Properties -

Deferred Tax Assets 545,581,558 554,583,737

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Investments 10,039,924,068 5,801,692,398
Loans 625,376,622 416,843,589
Current Tax Assets 246,772,965 187,989,975
Other Assets 16,231,726 13,473,570
Other Financial Assets 2,465,860,399 78,571,852
Cash and Cash Equivalents 376,683,004 377,049,322
Total Assets 14,516,768,246 7,633,789,147
e) Reconciliation of Liabilities Fig. In NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Liabilities

7,057,417,514

4,626,391,151

Provisions 27,565,865 23,857,547
Deferred Tax Liabilities -

Current Tax Liabilities -

Other Financial Liabilities 288,418,496 321,277,518
Other Liabilities 321,854,764 190,883,623

Total Liabilities
53. Related Party Disclosure
(a) Identify Related Parties
Holding Company: There are no holding company for this fiscal year
Subsidiaries: There are no Subsidiaries company for this fiscal year.

Associates: There are no Associate company for this fiscal year.

CRAFTING FUTURES
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Fellow Subsidiaries: There are no Fellow Subsidiaries company for this fiscal year. Fig. In NPR

Key Management Personnel: The company has identified its Board Of Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Underwriting Officer as the key management personnel.

Board of Directors

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal

Mr. Deep Chandra Regmi (Resigned on 2080/08/24)
Mrs. Usha Dhakal

Mr. Binod K.C (Appointed From 2079/11/10)

Mr. Sitaram Thapa (Appointed From 2080/09/04)
Mr. Sandeep Agrawal (Appointed From 2080/09/04)

Management Team
Mr. Kabi Phuyal
Mr. Denesh Amatya
Mr. Jagat Bohara
Mr. Sudeep Rana

Entities:

Global IME Bank Ltd.

IME Digital Solution Ltd.

Global IME Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Position

Chairman

Director

Director
Independent Director
Director

Director

Position

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Operating Officer
Chief Finance Officer
Chief Underwiting Officer

b) Key Management Personnel Compensation: Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Short-term employee benefits 18,373,039 156,042,239
Post-employment benefits 623,391 612,955
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits
Total 18,996,430 156,655,194

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Fig. In NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Annual salary and allowances 7,473,168 6,976,667
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus 1,385,519 -

ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions

i) Incentives

Insurance related benefits

i) Life Insurance

ii) Accident Insurance

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)

Total 8,858,687 6,976,667

i D PRAFI'ING FUTURES
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
54. Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

Company has assess whether the contract is, or contains,a lease at the inception of a contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration Company have implemented NFRS 16 and recognises Right of use Asset [presented
under heading of Building in property plant and equipment] and a Lease Liability as given below:-

Particulars Right To use Lease Laibility
Asset

Lease identify on 1st Shrawan 2078

Add: Addition 132,886,238 132,886,238

Less: Depreciation (21,853,617) -

Add: Interest Expenses - 12,715,432

Less :- Payment against lease - (25,792,582)

Closing Balance on 32nd Ashadh 2079 111,032,621 119,809,088

Lease identify on 1st Shrawan 2079 111,032,621 119,809,088

Add: Addition 18,766,613

Less: Depreciation (25,808,492)

Add: Interest Expenses 12,199,690

Less :- Payment against lease (12,804,066)

Closing Balance on 31 Ashadh 2080 103,990,742 119,204,712

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year 22,827,278 17,578,368
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 73,229,565 81,714,075
iii) Later than 5 years 23,147,870 20,516,645
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 119,204,712 119,809,088

Less: Effect of Discounting

Finance lease liability recognised

55. Capital Commitments

119,204,712

119,809,088

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Property and Equipment

Investment Properties

Goodwill & Intangible Assets

Total

56. Contingent Liabilities

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax

)
IMELIFE™

Ensuring Future

CRAFTING

FUTURES

ANNUAL REPORT 2079/80




I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited

Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

b) Indirect Taxes - -
c) Others (to be Specified) - _
Total - -

57. Events occuring after Balance Sheet
Our Accounting software have been changed from Siddhi to lensure dated from 1st Bhadra 2080.
58. Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are: Fig. In NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -

Investments in equity - -

Fixed Deposits - -

Property and Equipment - -
Others (to be Specified) - _
Total - -

59. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Corporate Social Responsibility Fund is created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating
1% of Net profit as per Sec 11(Ga) of Financial Statement Related Directive, 2080 and is utilized towards corporate
social responsibility expenditure in subsequent year. The company has expenses of NPR 809, 274 as on the Ashad

2080. Fig. In NPR
Particulars As on Ashad 2080 As on Ashad 2079
Opening Balance of CSR Reserve 3,053,785.33
1% of Net Profit allocated 2,198,996.08 3,053,785.33
Allocated from Regulatory Reserve 5,688.75
Utilisation from CSR Fund (809,274.08)

Closing Balance of CSR Reserve 4,449,196.08 3,053,785.33

60. Miscellaneous

(i) Allamounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
Registered and Corporate Office, KMC-26, Lainchaur

Annexure Il

S.N

Particular

Major Financial Indicators

Indicators Fiscal Year

Fig. In NPR

2079/80

2078/79

2077/78

2076/77

2075/76

Equity:

Net worth

NPR

6,821,511,607

2,471,379,308 2,135,117,314

1,837,643,528

1,639,245,618

Number of Shares

No.s

40,000,000

14,000,000

14,000,000

14,000,000

14,000,000

Book value per
shares

NPR

170.54

176.53

152.51

131.26

117.09

Net Profit

NPR

209,988,338

325,352,783

296,239,158

198,623,467

112,956,426

Earning per Shares
(EPS)

NPR

10.00

23.24

21.16

14.19

8.07

Dividend per
Shares (DPS)

NPR

26.32

Market Price per
Shares (MPPS])

NPR

Price Earning Ratio
(PE Ratio)

Ratio

Change in Equity

%

176.02%

15.75%

16.19%

12.10%

7.61%

Return on Equity

%

3.08%

13.16%

13.87%

10.81%

6.89%

Capital to Total Net
Assets Ratio

%

58.64%

56.65%

65.57%

76.18%

85.41%

Capital to Technical
Reserve Ratio

Affiliate Ratio

Business:

First Year Premium
Growth Rate

Endowment

-6.75%

24.28%

147.21%

-7.06%

40.25%

Anticipated
Endowment

-62.34%

-43.56%

70.49%

88.86%

190.06%

Endowment Cum
Whole Life

%

-50.97%

29.30%

279.38%

-73.06%

15.52%

Whole Life

%

Foreign
Employment Term

%

227.87%

266.41%

-57.89%

-14.90%

-40.56%

Micro Term

%

-13.87%

82.13%

1058.10%

3988.36%

449.08%

Special Term

%

Othes( to be
Specified)

%

Renewal Premium
Growth Rate

Endowment

%

57.64%

75.63%

71.90%

140.78%

)
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Anticipated % 20.93% 69.69% 226.19% 246.36%

Endowment
Endowment Cum % 45.94% 16.73% 35.87% 161.11%
Whole Life
Whole Life %
Foreign %
Employment Term
Micro Term %
Special Term %
Othesl( to be %
Specified)
16 Single Premium %
Growth Rate
Endowment % -43.83% 28.86% 290.43% 43.22% 17.55%
Anticipated % 29.53% 1074.34% -20.91% 100.00% -100.00%
Endowment
Endowment Cum % -100.00% -70.69% -84.37% -5.69% 19.18%
Whole Life
Whole Life %
Foreign %
Employment Term
Micro Term %
Special Term %
Othes|( to be %
Specified)
17 Total Direct % 16.93% 26.89% 99.54% 53.91% 71.19%
Premium Growth
Rate
18 Net Insurance % 94.39% 95.57% 97.01% 96.86% 97.52%
Premium/
Gross Insurance
Premium
19 Reinsurance Ratio % -5.61% 4.43% 2.99% 3.14% 2.48%
20 Reinsurance % - - - - -

Commission
Income/ Gross
Reinsurance
Premium

21 Gross Premium % 61.38% 143.62% 135.71% 76.29% 51.95%
Revenue/ Equity

22 Net Premium % 57.93% 137.26% 131.65% 73.89% 50.66%
Revenue/ Equity

23 Gross Insurance % 28.84% 46.50% 51.81% 37.60% 32.21%
Premium/Total
Assets

24 Return on Revenue % 5.31% 9.59% 10.54% 14.63% 13.60%

25 Net Profit/ % 5.02% 9.17% 10.22% 14.17% 13.26%
Gross Insurance
Premium

26 Return on % 8.11% 8.21% 8.42% 9.68% 10.48%
Investments

CRAFTING FUTURES
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Expenses:

27 Management % 14.19% 18.12% 21.72% 29.53% 34.87%
expenses/
Direct Insurance
Premium

28  Agent Related % 27.93% 21.91% 53.25% 37.42% 31.25%
Expenses/ Total
Management
expenses

29 Employee % 37.98% 17.19% 26.27% 36.22% 36.02%
expenses/
Management
expenses

30 Agent Related % 4.05% 6.96% 11.12% 10.57% 10.46%
Expenses/
Direct Insurance
Premium

31 Employee Amt. 873,060 756,578 639,860 625,962 546,135
expenses/ Number
of Employees

32 Expense Ratio % 95.49% 96.55% 96.61% 93.59% 95.53%
33 Commission Ratio % 11.75% 16.23% 18.46% 18.73% 19.17%
34 Direct Business % - - - - -
Acquisition Ratio
35 Operating Expense % 13.85% 16.77% 21.20% 28.08% 32.27%
Ratio
Assets:
36 Increment in % 73.05% 37.63% 48.49% 32.30% 38.86%
Investment held
37 Return on Assets % 1.45% 4.26% 5.30% 3.03% 4.27%
38 Long term % 85.78% 69.72% 76.76% 62.96% -
Investments/Total
Investments
39 Short term % 14.22% 30.28% 23.24% 37.04%
Investments/Total
Investments
40 Total Investment % 151.12% 134.41% 147.35% 182.99% 253.53%

& Loan/Gross
Insurance Contract
Liabilities
41 Investment in % 0.14% 0.10% 2.46% 2.78% 3.06%
Unlisted Shares
and Debtors/ Total
Net Assets

42 Investment in % 1.90% 5.21% 7.69% 2.78% 3.06%
Shares/ Total Net
Assets

43 Agent loan / Per agent 544.80 1,005.49 2,140.04 3,011.17 3,214.54
Number of Agents

44 Liquidity Ratio % 468.44% 91.59% 124.97% 157.72% 368.24%
Liabilities:
45 Solvency Margin % 2.80 2.33 1.91 1.51 1.45

CRAFTING FUTURES
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46 Increment in Gross % 52.55% 51.37% 85.32% 88.62% 178.97%
Insurance Contract
Liabilities

47 Net Technical %
Reserve/ Average
Net Premium of
Previous 3 Years

Endowment % - = - - -
Anticipated % - - - - -
Endowment
Endowment Cum % - = - - -
Whole Life
Whole Life % - - - - -
Foreign % - = = - -
Employment Term
Micro Term % - - - - -
Special Term % - - = - -
Othes|( to be % - - - - .
Specified)
48 Actuarial Provision Amt. - = - - -
49 Technical % - - - - _
Provisions/ Total
Equity

50 Insurance Debt/ % = = - - -
Total Equity

51 Outstanding Claim/ % 2.80% 0.41% 0.34% 0.98% 1.12%
Claim Paid

52 No. of Outstanding % 6.86% 6.73% 2.56% 5.88% 2.78%
Claim/ No. of
Intimated Claims

53 Total Number of No.s 259,571 134,172 109,726 89,398 70,569
Inforce Policies

54 Lapse Ratio %

55 Number of % 91.34% 83.00% 87.00% 78.94% 85.68%

Renewed Policy/
Last Year's Total
Number of In Force
Policies

56 Number of % 0.33% 0.39% 0.10% 0.04% 0.05%
Intimated Claim/
Total Number of In
Force Policy

57 Declared Bonus Per'000 20-70 20-70 20-70 20-70 13-70
Rate

58 Interim Bonus Rate Per'000 - - - - -
Others:

59 Number of Offices  No.s 149 149 134 104 72

60 Number of Agents  No.s 35,174 26,525 20,653 10,926 6,186

61 Number of No.s 264 265 251 232 191
Employees
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
As At 16" July, 2023 (Ashad End 2080)

Minimum Disclosure in Directors’ Report

A. Information related to Life Insurer.

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

A

Date of establishment : 151 Ashwin, 2065
Insurer license date : 20" Ashad 2074
Insurance business type, nature : Life Insurance
Date of commencement of business : 1t Bhadra, 2074
Other matters which insurer wish to include : None

B. Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

1.
2.

10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

There are no areas of any tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation.

Share Holding Pattern of the Companyisinaccordance with prevailing laws & regulation. The shareholding
structure of the company is as below:

Promoter shareholding : 70%
Public shareholding : 30%

The Company has adequate assets to cover both its liabilities and minimum Solvency Margin as prescribed
by Nepal Insurance Authority. The solvency ratio of Company for Current Financial Year is 2.80

a) Assets Presented in SOFP are not overstated than its fair value.
b) Fixed Assets recognized in financial statements are at historical cost less Depreciation.

All Investments made are in accordance with Investment Directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority
and Internal Investment Policy of the Company.

Total number of claims settled within the year is 287 and total no. of outstanding claim during the year
is19.

Financial Statement have been prepared in accordance with applicable provisions of the Insurance Act
2079, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act 2063, NFRS and other prevailing laws and regulation.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied.

Financial statements are prepared so as to give a true and fair view of the states of the affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit of the company for the year the ended.

Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for
identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The internal control system of the company is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the its
business and is operating effectively.

The insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2079, Companies Act, 2063,
related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer’s director or with any
entity in which insurer’s director has interest.

The Insurer has paid NPR 157,934 as fine for delaying in filing Income Tax Return of FY 2077/78 & FY
2078/79 to Inland Revenue Office and NPR 200,000 as fine for non-compliance of AML/CFT directive to
Nepal Insurance Authority during FY 2079/80.

Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by Board of Directors/management: None.
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EVENT AND ACTIVITIES
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EVENT AND ACTIVITIES

BRANCH MANGERS' CONFERENCE
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EVENT AND ACTIVITIES

OPERATIONAL CAPACITY ENHANCEMENT TRAINING, PHIKKAL
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EVENT AND ACTIVITIES

RISING STAR AWARDS
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EVENT AND ACTIVITIES

MDRT FELICITATION
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CSR ACTIVITIES

BLOOD DONATION

. 'I,: &L |

TRAINING ON YOUTH DAY
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BRANCH
OFFICES

Sudur Paschim Pradesh

Sudur Paschim Pradesh

1. Accham ... 097-620121 M 11. Dipayal......ci...094-412165
2. Attariya . 091-550794 W 12. Jhalari. v 099-540267
3. Baltadi.... .095-520630 @ 13. Kolti 9851037459
4. Bajhang. 14, Lamki ... .. 091-540524
5. Bajura . 15. Mahendranagar..099-523831
6. Belauri 16. Punarbas............ 099-420173
7. Bhajani . 091-590238 9801966612
8. Dadheldhura... 096-420947 0%1-403053
9, Darchula . 093-420527 .. 091-560775
10.0hangadhi . 091-417231

Karnali Pradesh

Karnall Pradesh

Lumbini Pradesh

Lumbini Pradesh

Gandaki Pradesh

Bagmati Pradesh

Madesh Pradesh

1. Dallekh .. 0B89-410161 1 1. Jtpur .. 076-550419 21 Rampur e 9801919262 1. Aanbukhaireni.065-540157 11. Kusma ... 067-420152
2. Jajarkot . 0B9-430062 | |2 12. Kohalpur ........ 081-541589 2. Baglung.......... 068-522466 Wl 12 Lekhnath ....... 061-561425
3 . 0B87-520604 3. Bhaluwang .. 13. Lamahi . 082-540849 .. 069-521333 13. Palungtar . 0564-400043
4. 083-410115 4. Bhurigaun 14, Manigram ...... 071-561601 Shamshergunj ..2801901595 .D66-521415 14, Pokhara 061-584203
5. ... 9864363340| |5 Butwal.... 071-438382 15. Murgiya ......... 071-440057 [l 25. Sandhikharka ... 077-420919 . 065-572481 M 15. Sotipasal .......... 9801901779
&, 088-400240 | | 6. Chandrauta ... 076-540726 16. Nepalgun] ... 081-53163¢6 [ 26. Taulihawa ... 9820734398 6, Damauli .. ,065-565735 M 16. Sundarbazar ... 066-402198
7. 083-520566 | | 7. Devdaha 071-577171 . 075-522360 | 27. Tulsipur ............ 082-520156 7. Dulegauda ...... 065-414496 W17 Waling .............. 063-441156
8. West Rukum .... 0B8-530017 8 Ghorahi 082-563B97 . 078-52M23 8. Galkot.. . 068-412178

9. Gulariya .084-420608 .. 0B6-460373 9. Gorkha .. 064-590012

10, Gulmi 079-520947 .. 0B4-460049 10.Kawasoti ......... 078-540498

Banepa .....w: 011-661563
Baneshwor ..... 01-4580459
Bhaisepati ...... 01-5910347
Bhaktapur...... 01-6620181
Bhakundebeshi. 011-404129
Chabalhil .......... 01-4593241
Chapagaun .... 9820734397
Charikot.......... 049-421508
Dhadingbesi .. 010-590087
. Dharke ............ 010-414159

. Gairidhara...... 01-5907670
12. Gatthaghar ... 01-6638350
13. Gongabu ........ 01-4953243

14 H: 3 ..05& 1
15, Hetauda......... 057-524908

bl e e

—
-0

16. Imadol . 01-5200016

17. Kalanki .. 01-52244639
18. Kumaripati ..... 01-5423945

19, Maharajgunj ... 01-5909651

20. Manthall ......... 2801915887
21. Narayanghat .. 056-524373
22, Nepaltar ........ 01-4980773
23. Newroad ......... 01-5913128

24, Nuwakot ... 010-560943
25, Panautj . 011-440565
26. Pepsicola ........ 01-4992308
27. Sindhuli .. « D47-590467
28. Swayambhu ... 01-5314005
29, Tandi 056-494313
30. Tokha .. .. 01-510454

Koshi Pradesh

1. Bardibas . .. 044-550713 1. Basantpur .. 026-402126 [ 16. Katari .... .. 035-450097
2 Birgunj ... .. 051-533762 2. Bhadrapur .023-452536 [ 17. Khotang ... . 036-420766
3. Chandrapur . 055-540447 3. Bhojpur . 029-420046 [l 18 Okhaldhunga ....... 037-590130
4, Gaur ..... . 055-520718 4, Biratchowk ......... 021-547344 [ 19. Pathar|. 021-656134
5. Harion . 046-530748 5. Biratnagar 021-570037 [ 20 Phidim .. 024-522057
6. Janakpur . 041-4200M 6. Birtamod ..023-536671 [ 21 Phikkal . 9801966632
} 22. Sankhuwasabha... 029-562106
7. Jeetpur . 053-412024 7. Damak ... 025:57109 [l T G OZR-EY0006
& Kalaiya., 053-550229 8. Dhankuta . . D26-523466 ‘ 023552464
9. Lahan .. .033-565458 9. Dharan ... 025-535722 024-4460036
10. Malangawa . D46-521841 10. Gaighat ...... .. 035-422545 , 026-460038
11. Mirchaiya . 033-550071 11. Gauradaha 9801966763 .021-542089
11. Rajbiraj ... .031-531778 1. llam .027-524759
13. Thanachowk ......... 9801966743 13. Inaruwa . . 025-566597
14. Itahari . 025-585055
. Kakadbhitta ........ 023-567597
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Ltd.
3" Floor, Hathway Complex, Lainchaur, Kathmandu
P. Box 740
977-01-4024071

info@imelifeinsurance.com




